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TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE

It is my pleasure to submit this report covering July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2018. The following are duties
of the Town Clerk’s position in Madawaska: issuance, oversight and protection of vital records; preparing for
municipal and state elections; hunting and fishing licensing; boat, snowmobile, and ATV registrations; dog
licensing; issuing yearly Entertainment, Liquor, Tavernkeeper/innkeeper licenses; preparing and completing
required monthly State reports for: Inland Fisheries & Wildlife, Vital Statistics, Animal Welfare; and Bureau of
Elections.

Additional duties include the collection of real estate, property, and personal property taxes; motor
vehicle registration fees; transfer of plates or issuing of new plate and stickers; excise tax for newly and/or
registered automobiles and boats; collecting payments of sewer, ambulance, and general revenue.

The Town Clerk is responsible for preparing the warrants for elections and Town meetings, recording
of minutes at Town meetings; administering all oaths of office to elected and appointed officials as required by
Maine Statute; attending elections and Town Clerk workshops to remain updated with State laws.

The Town of Madawaska recorded the following Vital Statistics during the 2017-2018 fiscal year,
excluding those who were born or died in Canada, or any other state, or country.

VITAL STATISTICS
Births
Deaths
Marriages

DOG LICENSES

NOTICE TO ALL DOG OWNERS

The license fee for a neutered or spayed dog is $6.00 and a non-neutered or non-spayed dog is
$11.00. Kennel licenses are $41.00 and must be approved by the Animal Control Officer. A current
rabies certificate and neutered or spayed certificate must be shown at time of licensing. There is a
$25.00 late fee in addition to the annual license fee after January 31 in accordance with Section 3923-
C, subsection 1. If you no longer have your dog, please notify the clerk’s office at {207} 728-6351.

%tmlly Sjbmitted,
/ Amy OCJI

ette
Certified Town Clerk
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e | TOWN OF MADAWASKA
MADAWAS 328 St, Thomas Street, Sutte 101, Madawaska. Maine 04756-1299

"' _ I Tel —- 207) 728-6331 * Fax —— (207} 728-3611

CODE ENFORCEMENT

July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

TYPE OF PERMIT QUANTITY 2017-2018

Renovations

Dwellings

Condo Units

Maobkile Homes

Garages

Storage Sheds

Deck/Porches

Pools
Additions

Foundation

Home Occupation

Pod |t P 102 | [0 | | =0 |0 | 2 | = e

New Business

Y :

Miseellancous

Total of all types .08

Total estimated construction vost by property 1,560,051}
OWNers

Applicalions for land-use permits are available at the Town Office from
8:00 a.m, to 3:0d pm., Monday through Friday,
Please do not hesitate to visit or call the office when a question arises.

Code Enforcement Officer may be reached at {207)y728-6351 and {207)316-4930,







At Madawaska EMS we cantinue to maintain a staff of six full time, four of which are
Paramedic’s, one who is currently finalizing the requirements needed to complete the
Advanced EMT program and one Basic EMT who is now nearing completion of Nursing School.
We have twelve part time staff members ranging from the Advanced EMT, Basic EMT and down
to a small pool of drivers which we could not be more thankful for.

As has been for many years, the service continues to provide blood pressure clinics at
various sites throughout the community on a weekly basis, we also provide Medical support at
school or private sporting activities as well as cammunity events,

In closing | wish to thank The Aroostook County Sheriff's office for the 24/7 dispatch
service, the Police and Fire departments for your continued support and assistance, the Public
Works Department for having our backs during those major winter storms that we have seen,
the Town Manager and Board of Select Persons for your continued support and certainly the
citizens of Madawaska. Lastly thank you to all the EMS Crew, no matter what your role is, you
ali play a role in the lives of those we help. This community is a better place because of each
and every one of you, keep up the good work!

Respectfully Submitted

Erie Oy
Eric Cyr, EMT-P, RN BSN

Service Chief
Madawaska EMS
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Madawaska Public Library
2015-2020 Annual Report

2019-2020 Library Board of Trustees:
Representative of the Town Parish: Father James Plourde
Representative of the Board of Selectmen: Don Chasse

Elected: Vacant {2019)
Elected: Roger Corbin {2020)
Elected: Leonetie St. Onge (2021)

Library Hours:
Monday-Friday 10 am- 7pm
Saturday 10 am- 2pm

Attendance 2018: 15967
Circulation 2018: 17456
New Books: 689

Staff:
Director: Ken Theriault, Jr.
Library Aide: Rolande MacWhinnie
Library Aide: Mary Scott
Library Aide: Bernadette Michaud

The Madawaska Public Library is proud to report that we circulated 17456 items to 15967 patrons last
year. At an average value of books and movies at $20, that means the library has returned a value to
Madawaska of approximately $349120. This does not include other services the library provides, such as
free wireless high-speed internet access, genealogical materials and services, and free use of the
meeting room by civic groups.

The library offers access at no charge to patrons to the Maine State Infonet Download Library, The
Download Library offers access to thousands of downloadable books for your e-readers, ipads or other
computer devices. Audio boaks in the farm of mp3s are also available, Patrons may access the
Download Library with their Madawaska Library card number.

The Library continues to provide free walk-in-wireless service to its visitors. Anyone with a wireless
ready portable computer or device may simply enter the library and get connected. There are no fees or
passwords involved.

The Library has completed its digitization of the back issues of the 5t. John Valley Times. We are
currently creating indexes for the obituaries and marriages. The digital scans of the paper will be made
available within the library and will replace the microfilmed copies of the paper. Thank you to Dan
Berube of Saint David for volunteering to undertake this massive project.

The Library has expanded its annual book sale 1o now maintain a year-round schedule every Saturday.
The sale is open to the public, in the library basement, every Saturday from 10am until 1:30pm. Used
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books and videos donated ta the library and culled from the borrowing coilection are available for
purchase at bargain prices.

The Library Board has given the go-ahead to begin the process of turning the front lawn of the library
grounds into a small park where peaple wlll be ahle to sit, read, and use our wi-fi access. We have
undertaken this project in conjunction with the Town's decision create 3 Main Street beautification
project as part of “Grand Plan Madawaska”.

i would like to thank our patrans, the Madawaska Town Selectmen, evaeryone at the Town Office, my
Board of Directors, and especially the citizens of the town for their continued support. We would also

like to express my gratitude to the volunteers, especially Rachelle DeFargas, who took the reins of the
hook sale and turned it into a much better project.

Respectfully submittad,

Ken Theriault, Ir.
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To the Citizens of Madawaska:

Our mission is to promote recreation as a necessary and basic fulfillment of human needs
including health, education, and welfare. The Madawaska Parks and Recreation Department
provides opportunities and facilities to satisfy the recreational needs of all citizens of the
community. Recreational facilities and activities will be offered to include every possible
participant regardless of age and ability.

Our recreational programs continue to have tremendous growth. Existing programs are
well attended. Our six-week summer day camp continues to be a very popular program that
children enjoy. We continue to offer a food program to our summer campers that feed them
breakfast and lunch daily. This benefit helps to ensure that campers have two balanced meals.
This program is provided free of charge through a grant from the Maine Department of Health
and Human Services.

In the fall we offer youth soccer for grades K-6, with instruction and game time activities
and we also have grades 4-6 travel soccer.

With such great weather this winter we were able to run all our traditional ice skating
programs. A successful youth hockey program which has continued to grow with great
participation numbers. We were able to run special programs like Characters on Ice, Cool Kids
and Teen Night.

Our staff continues to maintain many acres of parks and, also the upkeep of the Multi-
Purpose Center. We have made several cosmetic improvements in the parks for ex., the addition
to a playground in Bi — Centennial Park which we hope can be taken advantage of by the
residents of Madawaska. We also have beautiful tennis courts and a renovatated softball field
with knew dugouts for the community to enjoy.

Finally, the community gym is a recreation facility that we operate and are getting record
number of users from year to year, this is a great asset to our community.

A special thank you to the Madawaska Civic Organizations, business establishments,
town departments and many other agencies, volunteers, staff and individuals too numerous to
mention for their positive contributions to our town and department. Together we are creating
community through people, parks and programs.

Respectfully submitted,

Director of Parks and Recreation

15




16



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
2018 ANNUAL REPORT

To the Citizens of Madawaska.
The 2018 Fiscal year has come to an end. The Public Works Dept, has kept busy this year in

completing several projects and routine maintenance such as:
$350,000 of hot top was placed in Town and Secondary roads.
Assisted in Farmer’s Market Project.
Spring cleanup filling of pot holes. road stripping, roadside mowing, and routine road

maintenance.

Assisted in ground work for Bicentennial Park bathrooms.
Flushed all sewer mainlines for annual preventative maintenance.,
I'he Department continues to work with Woodward & Curran Engineers on the sewer

line project.

A new 2018 GMC 2500 pickup was purchased.

On behalf of the Public Works Department and myself, | wish to thank the Citizens of
Madawaska, The Town Manager, Board of Select People. Budget Committee for all the support
allowing us to provide the best possible service to the residents of Madawaska.

I especially want to thank the Public Works staff for their dedication and professionalism
displayed throughout the year on serving the community.

In closing | would like to recognize Yves Lizotte for 42 years of service and dedication to the
Public Works Department and wish him a happy retirement,

Respectlully submitted by

Kevin Dube

Public Works Director
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642.7 tons of recyclable materials were processad and genarated revenue in the amount of
564,440.20. VRF strongly encaurages all rasidents of our communities to continue to be proactive with
recycling. Recycling containers (yellow and red igloas, cardboard dumpsters, and glass recycling totas)
are placed in various lacations in our owner communities for your convenience, Please contact your
local town office for additional information.

Also, any business that wishes to start a recycling program whereby VRF will pick up recyclables onsite,
should contact the VRF Supervisor at 543-6372 to learn more about recycling options for your business.

In closing, we thank the residents and businesses for your support in 2018 and look forward to sevving
you in the caming years.

Sincersly,
Gary M Ploard.

Gary M. Picard, Administrator
Valley Recyeiing Facility Inc.

2{¥i R URF Roard of Directors:

lanuary 2018 — December 2018

Beurmond Banville, St. Agatha — Chairman
Danny Micolas, Fort Kent —Vica Chairman
Ryan E. Peltetier, Frenchville — Secretary
Darna Gendreau, Madawaska — Treasurer

Fart Kent
John Bouchard — Yoting Member
Suzie Paradis — Alternate

Madawaska

Dana Gendreau - Voting Member
Gary M, Picard - VRF Administrator
Brenda Therigult = Alternate

5t Agatha
Aubrie Michaud —vating Member
Danny Bechard - Alternate

Frenchuille

Yvan Dube — Vating Member
Ryan E. Palletier — Alternate
Craig Lawrence — Alternate
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Treasurer’s
Report

Pursuant to Title 30-A § 2801(1): Record of financial transactions. The report
shall contain a record of all financial transactions of the municipality during the last
municipal year. It may include an itemized list of receipts and dishursements indicating ta
whom and for what purpose each amount was paid.
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END 05/20/2019
10:48 AM Fund(s): ALL Page 1
ALL

Beg Bal YTD Balance
Account Net Net MNet
10 - MUMICIPAL GENERAL FUND -4,363,486.58 . 4,363,486.58 4.00
Assets -619,519.44 3,506,803.1% 2,887,283.75
11010-01 CASH-EDUCATION 0.00 828.38 828.38
11010-04 TD BANKNORTH 43,252.92 171.18 43,424.10
11011-D0 KATAHDIN TRUST TOWN OPERAT 50.00  3,798,262.84  3,798,312.84
11016-00 PAYROLL KATAHDIN TRUST 50.00 956,43 1,005.43
11030-00 PETTY CASH 700.00 0.00 700.00
11040-00 CHANGE CASH 400.00 0.00 400,00
11100-00 CREDIT MEMOQ 325.26 0.00 325,26
11200-04 A/R AMBULANCE FEES 74,605.70 13,790.22 88,395.92
11200-05 A/R EDUCATION 63,944.48 -54,387.21 9,557.27
11200-06 A/R FUEL TAX REFUND 6,431.86 607.77 7,032.63
11201-14 2014 REAL ESTATE TAXES 3.48 0.00 3.48
11201-15 2015 REAL ESTATE TAXES -901.39 908.61 7.22
11201-16 2016 REAL ESTATE TAXES 385,066.27  -381,058.62 4,007.65
11201-17 2017 REAL ESTATE TAXES -6,052.06 411,650.37 405,598.31
11201-18 2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES 0.00 -7,897.12 -7,897.12
11202-03 2003 PERSONAL PROFP TAXES 48,84 0.00 48.84
11202-09 2004 PERSCOMNAL PROP TAXES 57.00 0.00 57.00
11202-05 2005 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 1,648.76 0.00 1,648.76
11262-06 2006 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 1,677.66 0.00 1,677.66
11202-07 2007 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 2,546,068 0.00 2,546.08
11202-08 2008 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 2,575.55 0.00 2,575.55
11202-09 2009 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 2,553.60 0.00 2,553.60
11202-10 2010 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 2,040.74 0.00 2,040.74
11202-11 2011 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 2,584.72 0.00 2,584.72
11202-12 2012 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 3,388.48 0.00 3,388.48
11202-13 2013 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 4,938.43 -44.03 4,894.40
11202-14 2014 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 6,033.16 -140.77 5,892.39
11202-15 2015 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 5,825.47 212,22 5,613.25
11202-16 2016 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 11,165.50 -5,088.61 6,076.89
11202-17 2017 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 0.00 11,964.75 11,964.75
11202-18 2018 PERSONAL PROP TAXES 0.00 4.62 -4.62
11703-09 2009 TAX LIENS 172.09 0.00 172.09
11203-12 2012 TAX LIENS 2,639.70 -562.06 2,077.64
11203-13 2013 TAX LIENS 3,377.80 -562.06 2,815.74
11203-14 2014 TAX LIENS 7,618.74 -3,254.52 4,364.22
11203-15 2015 TAX LIENS 116,348.76  -108,278.22 8,070.54
11203-16 2016 TAX LIENS 0.00 121,943.84 121,943.84
11530-00 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 227.32 7,571.04 7,798.36
11530-02 GENERAL ASSIST-STATE OF MAIN 4,528.55 -4,351.91 176.64
11530-04 SERVICE AGREEMENT 16,652.35 4,046,02 20,698.37
13000-12 DUE TQ/DUE FROM MDEA -749.85 0.00 749 85
13000-14 FARMER'S MARKET 265.60 -1,125.95 -860.35
13000~16 DUE TO/DUE FROM COMMUNLTY 4 -21,306.83 -9,326.28 -30,633.11
130060-17 DUE TO/DUE FROM YALLEYUNITE -2,632,.42 0.00 -2,632.42
13000-18 DUE TO/DUE FROM ACADIAN DAY 0.00 -3,309.67 -2,399,67
13000-1¢ DUE TO/DUE FROM ME COMM. GF 0.00 -6,924,83 -6,924.83
13000-23 DUE TO / DUE FROM FOUR SEASC -891.20 0.00 -891.20
13000-24 DUE TO / DUE FROM ENHAN BORI -1,304.79 $,862.83 7,578.04
13000-25 DUE TC / DUE FROM DEP SEPTIC -3,750.43 0.00 -3,750.43
13000-29 DUE TO / DUE FROM MEMA RADI -1,297.28 0.00 -1,297.28
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Madawaska-18

10:48 AM

Aocaunt

19 - MUNICHAL GENERAL FUND CONT'D

13060040
| 3000-41
1 30003-4
1300043
13000-60
13000-61
13000-62
13000 &4
1300066
13000-72
13000-72
13030 74
13000 76
13000-77
13000-78
1301 00

Liabilities
24110-75
24210-00
24610-0G0
24710-0
24710-02
200
27 10-01
217410-05
2710-08
2710-17
200
2171030
24710-31
FEA0G-00

OUE TG/ DUE FROM CAPITAL PRE
OUE T f DUE FROM RIVFR ACCE
DUE TO f DUE FROM ERA CSC
CUE TG/ DUE FROM NBRT GRAN
BLE Tt / BUF FROM POLL CONTE
CAJF TOJ BUE FROM HAZ MAT
BUE TO / DPUE TROM LIEAG

CUE TO / DUE FROM ACADIAN FE
CHJF TO f RUF FROM BIRCH FOTH
NUF TQ § DUF FROM TIF

OUE TO /RUE TROM UNDERAG Ch
OUE TO ¢ DUC FROM CXPC

DUE TODUE FROM YWWTF RD GR
NLUE TO/NUE FROM DOWNTOWN
DLC TO/DUE FROM COPS GRANT
OUC TO } DUC FROM SCHOCL GR:

AMIMAL |ICENSES

ACCOUNTS PAYAGLE

ACCRUED PAYROLL

PY DFDAWH-FFOERAL TAY

PY DFDEW!H-5TATE TAX

PY DFDEWH- FICA

PY DEL&WH- MEDICARE
HEALTH NHSLURANCE

WAGE INSURANCE
SLIPPLEMEMTAL

MAINF STATE RETIREMENT 5Y5
VISION

CEMTAL

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Fund Balance

37230-00
37300 00
37301-00
37310-00
37320-00
37330-28
37330 29
37330-3
3733032
37330-34
£00-0-00
£0020 00
Q030 00
20240-00
«0050-00
G000
HUAD-00
B 0-00

DESIGMATED RSRV-REG EDUCATI
UNRESERVED FUMD BALANCE
CES FB CARRY FORWARDS
EXPEMNSE CONTROL

REVENUE CONTROL

DES FI CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
DES FB CMGIMECRIMG ¢ SURVEYIP
DES FE BEAUTEFICATEON

DES FE COINS

DES FB ANTMAL

REC ADNVERTISING CARRY FORW.
RCC BASEBALL CARRY FORWARD
REC S0OCCER CARRY FORWARD
EEC YOLTH ACT CARRY FORWARI
RFC HOCKEY CARRY FOREWARD
RFC BASKETBALL CARRY FORWAR
REC SKATE REMTAL CARRY FORW
REC CROGS COUNTRY SKIING CF

YEAR END
Fund{s): ALL
ALL

Beq Bal YT Balance
Met Net Met
1,117, 508,30 SISHANRG2 -1,370,006.92
-2, AR 0.00 -2,709.38
108,760,555 ED,794 4 28,96R.09
299,87 Q.00 -299HT
-262,280 67 -166,475.00 -426, 75867
04229 398387 -35,058 .4
118,927.0% 46,1911 165, 118.78
25 95851 -3,390.28 -39, 348,74
SFA7EAR 0.ag - R4
76,841.34 14,500,582 63 27752
.00 48901 459,01
-1,602.74 LA6.H7 -1,115.34
t.00 27A3L.02 X310
4] 13,7238 131,723.88
(hO0 1,764 A8 1,763.38
-5, 784 64 -B,705.59 -63,490,23
1,340,957.01  -359,217.07  981,739.94
34,00 -13.00 -47.00
213,769.72 - 106, FAL 4 106,924.31
516,354 04 -2B3,30.77 333,718,117
7123 Bi.14 -11.09
B, GO 58221 -17.61
-2, O08.70 983.14 -I5 56
3047 24,499 -h.95
12,057,864 -7, 248,93 4,908.91
-661.02 2,394.12 L, F33.10
-87.18 213.08 LB
Fh3H 44 7,5038.5 -0.07
03,73 164,43 1160710
157.80 301.36 455 16
491,970.600 47,0.0.00 533,880.00
2,402,010.13 -497.466.32 1,905, 543.51
372,807.00 -51,771.14 371,095,846
1,925,131 .85 6761437  1,987,746,17
1,000.040 PR HILBY 26,8497 37
D0 -3,/83,70542 -3 73070542
0.00 3,214,.772.29 321477224
31,525.04 -22 500,00 9,078,984
10,575.06 0.0 10,975,080
1,200.00 .00 1,200.00
1,312.10 0,00 1,312.10
2.393.00 .00 239300
-132.99 5000 -H7 99
521217 73439 6,006,546
AARFFAL -hbE By 332111
10,953,683 2 (B8 62 12,542 45
1,052,090 2000 L3=2.a0
708,94 5.00 774.54
5,.96.43 1,077.55 G,2731.95
37208 0.00 37206
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END 05/20/2019
10:48 AM Fundis): ALL Page 3
ALt
Beg Bal YTD Balance
Account MNet Net MNat
10 - MUNTCIPAL S3EMERAL PUND CONT'D

40090-00 REC SW/IM PASS FEES CARRY FOR 5.458.29 0.00 5,458.29
A0L00-00 REC CARMIVAL PROCEEDS CARRY 166.74 0.00 166.74
40010-00 REC COMCESSIONS CARRY FORVY 7,994.79 -350.70 7,644.09
40L20-00 REC FOOD PROGRAM CARRY FOR 16,180.27 3,827.62 20,007 89
12 - MDEA 0.00 9,00 0.00
Dawets 749,55 0.00 749.85
13000-10 DLUE 70 DUE FROM GENERAL FL 749 B3 0.00 745.85
Lrabilties 0.00 a.00 .00
Fund Balance 740.8% 0.00 7449 .85
37300-00 Funed Balance 744,85 0,40 4985
i4 - FARMER'S MARKET 0.00 0.00 0.00
Asgots -265.60 1,125.95 26035
13000-10 DUE TOYFROM GENERAL FUND -2685.60 1,135.95 860.35
Liabilities 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Fund Balance -265.50 1,125.9%5 850.35
37300-00 Fund Balance -I65 60 0.00 255,60
37310-00 Expense Control 0.00 -1,268.05 -1,268.05
37320-00 Revenue Control 0.00 2,354.00 2,334.00
16 - COMMUNITY GYM 1,735.66 1,735.66 0.0
Assets 21,306,833 9,326,289 20,633.11
13000- 1 DUE TOFROM GENERAL FUND 21,306.83 9,326.28 30,633.11
Liabifitias 0.00 91,13 91,13
24610-00 SALARY ACCRUAL 0.00 91.13 0113
Fund Balance 07117 10.470.81 30,541.98
37300-00 Fund Balnce 20,071.17 000 20,071.17
37310-00 Expense Control 0.00 -20,248.19 -20,248.19
3732000 Revenue Control 000 30,719.40 20,719.00
17 - VALLEY UNITED SOCCER CLUE £.00 000 0.00
Asgets 2,622.42 0.00 2,632.42
13000-1Q DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 2,632,432 0.00 163242
Liabilides Q.00 0.00 000
Fund Balance 263242 0.00 263243
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END 05/20/2019
10:48 AM Fundis): ALL Pane 4
ALL
ey Bal YT Balance
Account Mat MNet Wek
17 - VALLEY UNITED SOCCER CLUB COMNT'D

37300-00 Fund Balance 261242 0.00 163242
18 - ACADIAN DAY 0.00 pos - 000
Assels 0.00 3,390.67 3,399,487
13006210 DUE TOYFROM GEMERAL FUND 0,00 3,399.467 3,399.67
Liabllitias 02,00 0,00 Q.00
Furd Balanee 0.00 3,399.67 3399.67
37310-00 Expense Contrul .00 «15,079.16 -15,079.14
I7320-00 Rewenue Contr 0.00 L2 47883 18,478.83
19 - MAINE COMMUNITY GRANT 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Assels Q.00 6,9241.83 6,024.82
13000-10 DUE TC f DUE FROM GENERAL FlI 0.00 6,924,833 592483
Liabilities 0.00 .00 0.00
Funrd Balance Q.00 5,924.83 6,924.83
3731000 Expense Control 0.00 -75.17 -Te17
37320-00 Revenue Control .00 T 000,00 F 000,00
23 - GRANT FOUR SEASONS TRAIL 0.00 0,00 0.00
Assats 891.20 0.00 891,20
13000-10 DUE TO ¢ DUE FROM GEMERAL R 891,20 0.00 891.20
Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance g1, M) 0.0 891,20
37300-00 Fund Balance £91.20 0.00 89120
24 - GRANT ENHANCED BORDER PROT Q.00 0.00 0.00
Assets 1,304.79 =1,304.79 000D
11530-05 A/R ENHANCED BORDER 0.00 757804 7.575.04
12000-10 DUE TO ¢/ DUE FROM GENERAL R 1,304.79 -B.562.83 -7 578.04
Liabilities 0.00 0.00 1 X4 ]4]
Fund Balance 1,304.79 =1304.79 0.00
37300-00 Fund Balance 1,204, 70 0.00 1,304 7
37310-00 Expense Control 0.00 -10,132.47 «19,282.47
3A7A20-00 Revenue Coteol .00 17,977.68 17,977.68
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Madawaska-13

YEAR END

10:48 AM Fund(s): ALL
ALL
Eeg 8al YTD Balance
Account Net Net Net
25 - GRANT - DEF SEPTIC SYSTEMS CONT'D

25 - GRANT - DEP SEPTIC SYSTEMS © 0,00 0.00 0,00
Aszats 3,750.43 0.00 3, 750.43
13000-10 DUE TO/FROM GEMERAL RUND 3,750,431 0.00 3,750.43
Liabilities 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00
Fund Balance 3,750.43 0.0¢ 3. 750.43
37300-00 Fund Balance 3,750.43 0.00 375043
29 - MEMA RADIC GRANT 0.00 0.00 .00
Assels 1,297.28 0.040 1,297.28
13000-10 DUE TO / CAUE FRIOM GENERAL FU 1,297.28 Q.00 1,297.28
Liabilities Q.00 0.00 .00
Fund Balance 1,297.28 0.00 1,297.18
37300-00  FUHD BALANCE 1,297.24 0.00 179728
40 - MUNICIPAL CAPTTAL PROJECTS FUN 4639567 46,395.67 000
Rasets 1,111,592.40 258.498.71 137009111
11110-000 FIRE DEPT INVESTMENT £4.07 N1z 8415
13000-10 DUE Tt / DUE FROM CARTTAL PRI 1,111,508.33 258,498.59  1,370,006.92
Limbliltias 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance 108519673 304,894.38 1370,091.11
37330-01 AMBULANCE RESERVE 716,938.00 11232996 810,117.96
37333-02 AMBULANCE VEHICLE RESERYE 90,000.00 42,295.37 47 F0d4.63
I730-04 AMBULANCE TRAINING RESERVE R20.41 113 521.54
37320-05 COMPUTER RESERVE 22347465 -15,831.00 6,516.65
37330-06 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION RESER. 888,51 -0.39 g68.12
37330-07 FIRE CEPARTMENT RESERVE 7,106.29 .36 7.100.65
37330-08 DEFERRED OOMP RESERVE 4765124 -16,647.14 31,004.10
37330-10 DEFERRED SICK LEAYE RESERVE 2761800 ~017.10 20,600 50
317330-12 POLICE CAR & EQQUIPMENT RESER 54,465.51 2933848 B3,803.99
37330-14 PUBLIC WORKS AUCTION RESERY 9,364.00 0.00 9,364.00
3733017 DEFERRED VACATION RESERYE 15,775.25 -4,485,99 11,2899
37330-18 DOCUMENT PRESERVATION RESE 2,151.12 0.00 2,151.12
37330-19 WEBSITE UFDATE RESERYE 11,168.03 0.00 11.168.00
34230-22 PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT RESE 29582 04 0.00 2958204
F00-23 COMMLUNICATION TOWER 2012.26 0.00 3,013.26
37230-26 HEALTH 6,974 98 a.o00 6,974.98
37330-27 TENT SUPPLY RESERVE 11,066.17 1,4040,00 12,456.12
37330-28 EMERGENCY GENERATOR FAO.O0 0.00 78000
37330-29 TIMEWARNER F782.29 347457 11,2686
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END 05/20/2019

10:48 AM Funcl{s): ALL Page 6
ALL
Beg Bal YTD Balance
Account MNet MNet Met
40 - MUNICIRPAL CAPTTAL PRGIECTS FUN CONT'D

37330-30 FEASABILITY STUDY .00 20,000.00 20,000,070
37330-31 CAPLTAL PLIRCHASES .00 70,595.86 70,546.86
I7330-32 APPRAISAL PROJECT & STAFF 0.00 134,080.01 13408001
3733033 SIDEWALK MATCH 000 15,000.00 15,006.00
37330-34 TOWM 150TH 0.00 5,000.00 5, 000.00
41 - CAFITAL RIVER ACCESS BOAT LAND © . 00D 0.00 < {0
Asyels 2, 70838 0.00 2,704,328
12000-10 DUE TO/FROM GEMNERAL PUND 2,709.33 0.00 2,703,358
Liabilities J.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance 2,709,358 0.00 2,700.38
27200-00 BOAT LANDING FUMD BALAMNCE 12,217.11 Q.00 174,21711
37300-01L RIVER ACCESS FURND BALAMCE -175,507.73 0.00 -171,507.73
44 - EDA CSD -B{, 794 46 50,794.45 6.00
Assets -109,760,55 80, 72446 -2B966.09
13000-10 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND -109,760.55 80,794.46 -18,966.09
LiahiliHes 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance -28,966.09 £.00 -2B9R6.09
37300-00 Fund Balancs -28,966.09 0.00 -28,966.09
47 - DREUG FORFEITURE . 32 85804 22, 598.54 0,040
Assels 0.00 .00 000
Liabilities 0.00 0.00 000
Fund Badance 22,898.54 -22,898.54 00
37300-00 Fund Balance 22.698.54 0.00 22,898.54
3731000 Expense Control 0.00 -22.898.54 -22,898 54
48 - NBRC GRANT REIMBURSEMENT : 0.00 G.00 0.00
Assets 29937 2.0 28987
13000-10 Due Tof Due From General Fund 200,87 0.00 299 87
Liabikities 0,00 0.0 0.00
Fund Balance 19987 1.00 99.87
37300-00 Fund Balance 799.87 0.00 299.87
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Madavacka-18 YEAR END 05/20/2019
10:48 AM Fund(s): ALL Page 7
ALL
Beg Bal NTD Balance
Account MNet Net Net
49 - MICRO ENTERFPRISE GRANT CONT'D

40 - MICRO ENTERPRISE GRANT u.m' 0.00 0.00
Assets 0.00 .00 0.00
Liabilites 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balanes 0.00 0.00¢ G.0H)
700 Expense Control n.oo -200,000.00 -200 000.00
37120-00 Revenue Contral n.oo 200, 000.00 200,000,009
&0 - POLLUTION COMNTROL, -4,215.11 622511 0.00
Assats 481,964.71 27,636.25  509,600.96
11160-00 ACCRUED COMPEMSATED ABSENC -12,491.00 32907 -12,161.97
11203-1% 2012 SEWER LIENS 632.50 0.00 632.50
11203-13 2013 SEWERS LIEMS 1,5341.41 ~176.44 1,164.97
11203-14 2014 SEWERS LIENS 2A418.36 B79.96 1,538.40
11203-15 2015 SEWERS LIEMS 26,222.17 -23,696.59 2,525.58
11203-16 2016 SEWERS LTENS 201.560.60 -181,399.18 2016142
11203-17 2017 SEWERS 0.00 =R T 66,991.39
13000-10 DUE TO / DIUJE FROM GENERAL FU 262,280,687 166,478.00 428,758,867
LiabiRtias 2,492 04 356.01 2 A4E8.05
2461000 ACCRUED SALARIES & BENEFITS 2,492.04 356.01 2,848.05
Fund Balance 485,697, 78 21,055.13 B06, 752,01
F7300-00 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 450,687, 78 0,23 450,658,001
I7301-00 DES FB CARRY FORWARD 0.00 S,201.43 520143
3731000 EXPEMSE CONTROL Q.00 25,268.08 25,265.95
37320-00 REVEMUE CONTROL 0.00 -3415.51 “0415.51
373304 DES FB REPAIR/REPLACE RESERVI 35,0000 .00 35,000.00
61 - HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assots 39,042.28 G 016.13 4505841
1153000 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 1000000 10,0000
L3000-10 DLE TO / DUE FROM GEMERAL FL 39,042,228 -1583.57 35,058.41
Liahilitias Q.04 120,00 120.00
2461000 ACCRUED SALARTES & BENEFITS 000 120,00 120.00
Fund Bafance 39,042.28 580613 #4,533.41
37300-00 Unreserved Fund Balance 35,042,258 0,00 39,042,258
37210-00 Expense Contral 0.00 18,526.93 18,526,030
37320-00 Revenue Control 0.00 -12.630.77 -12,630.77
62 - UDAG - 674,71 67471 n.00



Madawaska-18 YEAR END (5/20¢ 2019
10:48 AM Fund(s): ALL Page 8
ALL
Bsg Ba YTO Balance
Acrount MNet Net Net
62 - UDAG CONT'D

Assels 281,.903.58 «30,351.44 251,552.14
11610-00 CASH 174.005.30 55,111.00 278,116.30
11110-00 INWESTMENTS 1,9583.18 4.21 2,002.30
1153001 LOANS RECEIVABLES 224 827.15 -39,275.44 185,551.71
13003- 10 DUE TO f DUE FROM GERERAL FU -118,927.0% -6,191.21 -145,118.26
Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance 81,228,587 «28.876.73 251,552 .14
37300-00 REVOLYING LOAN FUND BALANCE 281,218.87 0.00 281,278.87
37210-00 Expense Control 0.00 -69,273 84 -69,273 .80
37320-00 Revenue Contral 0.00 39.597.1¢ 3059714
63 - DARE PROGRAM -65.63 65.63 0.00
Assats 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furnrd Balancea 65463 -55.53 a.60
37300-00 Fund Balance 65.63 .00 65.63
37310-00 Expense Control 0,00 -65.63 -65.63
&4 - ACADIAN FESTIVAL a.00 0,00 _0.00
Asspts 26,21351 3390.28 29.503,79
11030-00 PETTY CASH 255,00 0.00 355,00
13003-1¢ DUE TO / MJE FROM GENERAL FL 25,858.51 139023 29.148,79
Liablities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance 26,213.51 330038 29,603,709
37300-00 Fund Balancs 26,213.51 0.0 26,213.51
37310-00 Expense Conbrol 0.04 -4G,738.15 -4, 748,12
37320-00 Revenue Control 0.00 44, 12847 44,128.47
66 - BIRCH POINT DEVELOPMENT 0.00 000 . .000
Assebs 7.979.42 0.00 7.072.42
13000-10 DUE TG/ DUE FROM GEVERAL AU 797847 0.0G 797842
LiabiRt/es .00 0.00 o090
Fund Balance 7,978.42 0.00 7,978.42
37300-00 Fund Balarce 7.978.42 0,00 7.873.42
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END 05202019
10:48 AM Fundi{s): ALL Page 9
AlL
Beg Bal YTD Balance
Account Net Net MNet
68 - BUSIMESS ASSISTANT GRANT CONT'D

68 - BUSINESS ASSISTANT GRANT 0.00 000 n.on
Assets 0.00 000 000
Liabillties 0.00 000 0.00
Fund Balance o0 0.00 00
I7300-00 Expense Cortrol OO0 -119,500.00 -119,500.00
37320-00 Revenue Cantrad 300 119,500.00 119,500.00
71 - TAX !MC'REMEMT FINANCING .00 0.00 .00
Assets 76,841.34  -14,560.82 62,271.52
13000-10 DUE TO / DUE FRGM GENERAL FU T 841,34 -14,569.82 62,271.52
Liabilities 0.00 000 006
Furl Balance 7684134  -13,569.82 5227152
37300-00 Fund Balance 7684134 28,330.18 105,171.52
37310-00 Expense Control 0.00 -42,900.00 42.900.00
7 - undér Age Drinking 0.00 .00 0.00
Assels 000 0.00 0.00
11530-00 OTHER ACCOUMTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 489.01 489,01
13000-10 OUE TG ) CUE FROM GENERAL FU 0.00 485 01 -489.01
Liabllities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Bafance .00 0.00 0.00
37310-00 Expense Cortrol 0.00 -2,150.78 -2,150.78
27320-00 Revenue Control 0.00 215078 15078
74 - EXPG FUND: 0.00 . 000 0.06
Assals 1,662.25 -546.87 1115338
13000- L0 DUE TO / DUE FROM GENERAL FU 1,662.25 54557 1,115.38
LiatMlities a.00 .00 .00
Fund Balance 166225 -546.87 L11538
37300-00 Fund Balance LE62.25 .00 1,662.25
37310-00 Expense Contral Q.00 -1,196.87 -1,196.87
37320-00 Reverige Contrl WR 11} 650,00 £50.00
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END 05/20/2319
10:48 AM Fund(s): ALL Page 10
ALL
Beg Bal Y10 Balance
Accounk Met Wat Net
75 - YWELLNESS GRANT CONT'D '

75 - WELLNESS GRANT 2,246.35 -2,246.35 0.00
Assets 000 C.0a 0.00
Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance -2,246.35 2,246.35 0.00
37300-00 Fund Balance -2,246.35 000 -2,248.35
37310-00 Expense Control 0.00 2,246.35 2,246.35
76 - WWTF RD Grant System Upgrade 0,00 .00 0.00
Assets .00 271,607.72 27160772
11520-00 AR 0.00 299,028.74 295,035.74
12000-10 DUE TO/ CE FROM GENERAL FU 0.00 -27,431.02 -27,431.02
Liahifities 000  271.,607.72  271,607.72
24210-00 AP 0.00 271,607.72 271,607.72
Fund Balance 040 .00 0.00
37310-00 Expense Contral 0.00 “791, 75160 791, 75L.60
37320-00 Revenue Contral 0.00 791,751.60 791, 75160
77 - DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets 000 0.00 0.00
1153000 AR 0.0 13472588 134,723.68
13000-10 DUE TO / DUE FROM GENERAL FU Q.00 ~134, 723 B8 -134,723.88
Liabilities .00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance 0.00 Q.00 0.00
3731000 Expense Control g.00 134, 72588 -134,T23.88
3732000 Revenue Control 0.00 134,723.E8 134,723.88
78 - COPS Gramt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
1153000 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIMABLE Q.00 1,763.88 1,768.88
13000-10 DUE To / DUE FROM GENERAL FU 0.00 -1, 76858 -1.76%.88
Liahilities .00 0.0 0,00
Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
3731000 Expense Conbrol 0.00 12,950,750 -12,559.7%
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Madawaska-18 YEAR END {(15/20/2019
10248 AM Fund{s): ALL Fage 11
ALL
Bag Bal YT Balance
Account Met Net Pt
78 - COPS Grant CONT'D
37320-00 Revenue Cantral 0.00 12,959.79 12,950.7%
Final Totals -4,442,917 03 4,4224917.93 .00
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Madawaska-18 YEAR TO DATE REVENUE 05/20/2019

11:23 AM Fund: 10 Page 1
ALL

Budget YTD Unoollected  Percent
Aocount Net Net Balance Collected
100 - Governing Body .~ BOI9, 27859 © 7,179,540.40 . “BE9,73819 | BEWL
104} - RE & PP Tax Commitmant 6,133,760.38 6,094, 558.91 3720147 99.39
105 - BETE Reimb 505, 016.85 505,(155.00 ~38.15 100.01
110 - Homestend Exemption 261,001.36 220.020.00 40,981.36 84.30
115 - Yeteran Tax Exemption 5,000.00 4,364.00 53600 B?.28
120 - Panalties)Intrest on Dellquent 30,000.040 18,961.16 11,038,584 £3.20
122 - Lien Coste & Intrest 0.00 L3,430.48 19,430,458 ==
125 - Tree Growth §,000.00 &,063.06 -63.06 10105
140 - Munidpal Revenue Sharing 235,000.00 783942 2,830,423 14121
155 - La Maisor Acadian £5,000.00 20,688.37 -5,698.37 137.99
157 - Rent/Cote Endico 0.00 300.00 -304.00 —
158 - Land Lease Acadia Inn 0.00 230.00 -250.00 —
998 - LHlization DFB-Carndomwards 22 500.00 0.00 22 500.00 0.00
o545 - LHilization of Undesignated FB 806,000.00 0,00 806,000.00 0,00
110 - Town Adminkstration o FFF,500.00 96117594 18347594 - 12362
100 - Animal Licensa 0.0 1,791.00 -1, 74100 —-
105 - Mator Vechicle Exclse Taxes 700,000.00 842 347.87 -142,347.87 120.34
110 - Boats Exdse Tax 2.000.00 382200 =1,822,00 191,10
120 - TP Agjent Fee 0.00 1,7068.25 -1,706.25
125 - Motor Vechicle Fee 10,000.00 13,056.35 -3,056,35 130.56
130 - Vital Statistics 0.00 591120 591120 e
154 - Entertzinmert Permit 0.00 100.00 -100.00
156 - Taverm Keapers 0.00 S0.00 -a0.00 e
158 - Vendors 0.00 70.00 -70.00 -
IS0 - Farmer's Market Permits 0.00 Q0,00 -30,00 —---
160 - Frinting/Dupficating Services 0.00 310.87 -310.87 ----
200 - YRF Administration 18,000.00 18,000.00 000 100,00
210 - Conkracted Clerk £,000.00 000 000,00 0.00
215 - Poliubon Control Admin 42,500.00 42,500.00 000 10060
300 - Saftay Campley Bldgy Rental 000 197,50 -197.50 -
200 - Miscellaneous 0.00 5,37L.13 -5,371.13 —-a-
995 - Investment Earnings 0.00 24.924.42 -24914.42
999 - Cach Shorg/Cwver Q.00 -25.65 2565 -
120 - Public Health & General Assist - 10,000.00 12387.27 238127 ¢ 12387
100 - GA Reimburssment 10,000,00 12.387.27 -1 36727 123.87
200 - Developrient Codeés & Assessing . 25,000.00 23750, . 3750 gam
100 - Building Permits 6, 500,00 3, 770,00 2,230.00 5H.00
110 - Inspaction Fees 50000 130,00 37000 16.00
115 - Plunbing Permits 2.500,00 2,502.50 -1.50 010
200 - CEO Contracted Services 50000 B.&45.00 355.00 95,06
205 - Community Dev Cantracbed Sery, 6.500.00 f,680.00 -180.00 10277
300 sAmbylance . T L 70 a00,000.00 7 33345480 33484807 14135
L0{ - Biking Revenuea 300,000.00 310,596.60 -14,5965,60 103,53
50{ - Cantract Service SE Agatha 0.00 0.412.20 -9,412.20 —
5L - Cortract Service Franchyille 0.00 13,446,060 -13,446.00 -
310 = Polioz Department. |- - © O KO0GOD (83033 0 16957 83.07
150 - Boat Landing/Camparound 0.00 27175 -273.75
200 - Bymeflag Fad Racgvery Fund 0,00 23.00 -21.00 -
225 - Court Fines 1,000.00 0.00 L,000.0¢ 0.00
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Macavwaska- 1B

YEAR TO DATE REVENUE

05/20/2019

11:23 AM Fund: 10 Page 2
ALl
Budget YT Uncollected  Percent
Account Net Met Balance Collected
310 - Police Department CONTD. = o
270 - Police Assignment Wages 0,00 533,58 -533.58 —
320 - Fire Begartment - L,00000 . 343500 - - -45500 24550
130 - Miscellaneous Rev 0.00 1,110.00 -1, 110,80 -
300 - Contracted Fire Protection 1,000.00 1,345.00 345,00 134.50
500 - Public Worls 9500000, . 9987225 - . 47225 1053
2 - Fuel Tax Refund 10, 000,00 11,902.25 -1,902.25 119.02
X0 - Misc Income 0.00 750410 -750.00
500 - Urban Road Inlt Frgm B5,000.00 87,220.00 -2,220.00 102.61
600- Pdrks Recréation & Maintenance 700080  1L72109° -4 7L 16744
3 - Tent Rentat 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00
810 - Bldg Rental Multl Purpese 2,000.00 2,5536.00 =556.40 127.80
820 - Skating Fes 0.00 4,165.00 ~4, 155,00 P
615 - Sniowinohile/ATV Clu - 56,38455 - '56,384.55 0007 10000
160 - Salaries Reimb 55,384,553 4,810.00 51,5255 853
120 - FICA Reimi 0.00 298.22 -208.22 —
130 - Medicare Reiml 3.0 £3.92 -6 92 —_
200 - Tucker Fuel Reimb 0.00 6,543.49 -6,643,49 —
400 - ATV Grant 2.00 L7,500.00 -17,500.010 —
500 - Snitwmobile Grant 0.00 #7,062.92 -27,062.92 —
700 - Town Yide Insurance " a0, 00000 . 9,22237 . ?;?:?___63 9223
100 - Irsuranez Premium Refund 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 .00
30 - Weomp RefundyReimb 000 9,222.37 5,222.97 -
"800 ~ Education 000  3,878,163.97 -3,878,163.97 —
190 - Ganeral 000 342744458 3 42744458 -
230 - Adult Ed 0.00 59,906 88 -89,906.88 —
200 - Title 1A o0 11149100 -111,491.00 -
550 - Local Ent 000 135,81042 -138.8159.42 e
730 - Title A DDE/CSR o.0% 30,247 .51 =30, 247.61
750 - Tite 44 oo 1,972.00 -1,477.00 —--
830 - Reap 0.00 5,128.00 -5 L2800
900 - School Lunchk Revenue 0.00 73,149.48 -73,1499.48 -
Flriat Totals 9302,163.14 12,51693538 Q21477224 13458
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Madawaska-18 YEAR TO DATE REVENUE 05/20/2019
11:22 AM Department(s), 912 - 978 Page 1
ALL
Budget YTD Uncollected Percent
Account Met Met Balance Collected
914 - Farmers Ma ket 000 230400 . 239400, -
100 - Transfer In Q.00 2,000,00 -2, 008,00 —-
200 - Maine Federatian Market [SMAF) .00 250.00 =250.00 -~
300 - Market Sales 0.00 144,00 144,00 -
916 - Community Gyri Fund ane 30719000 0 -30,712.00 -
100 - Gym Memberships 0.00 3071900 -30,719.60 e
918 - Acadian Day 000 1847883 . -1BATBE3 . -—
100 - Sponsarship 0.0 1847882 -18,478.8 L
919 - Maine Commuriity Graat a.00 700000 - -7,000,00 -
100 - Maine Communiby Foundation Gnk Q.00 5,000,100 -6, 0000 —
200 - Bicycle Coaliion of Malne (.00 1,600.00 -1,00.00 -—-
924 - Enhanced Border Protéction ©ane 17,977.58 -17.977.68 —t
100 - State of Maine 0.00 1797166 -17,97768 -
940 - Capital Project . 000 32000000 -320,00000 -
101 - Feasibility Study 0.00 30,000.00  -20,000.00
102 - Capital Puchases n.oo 30C000.00 ~300,000.00 o
349 - Micro Enterprise COBG 000 20000000 <200.000.00 —-
100 - RevenLe .00 20000000 -200,000.00 —
960 ~ Pollution Control ‘S2L,oRS.00 - BILL7349 | 941551 9885
160 - Sewer Billing 81.589.00 79322690 26,362.10 36.55
L2 - Lien Cast & Interest 0.00 18,573. 74 -18,973.74 _—
130 - Sewerage Charges 0.00 370.00 -370.00 -
144 - Interest Income .00 285 -2.85 o
961 - Hazard Materiais 370500 190723 1263077 0 6018
1D - Twin Rivers 10,00¢.00 10,000.00 0.09 100.00
200 - Madawaska Waoter Distdct 1,000.00 1,00{.00 0.00 100.00
300 - Madawaska Pellution Congral 1,000.00 1,000.00 0,00 10000
460 - Grand Ide Water Treatrnent 1,600,080 1,000.00 0.00 100.00
50 - Akert Farms 1,000.80 1,000.00 0.00 10000
g00 - State of Malne 600000 4,162 20 1,837.680 69.37
804 - Gther 0,00 912,03 -312.03 —
Q90 - Utlfizadon of UDFR 11,705.00 0.0 11,705.00 2.0
962:- JDAG 000 . 3959716 -39,597.06 e
100 - Irterest 0. 247054 -2,370.54
101 - Tramsfer In 0.00 31,000.00  -31,000.00 -
105 - Admin Fes Revanue 0.00 132471 -1,224.71 ---=
200 - Ricky Nadeau £.00 980.49 -380.49 —
201 - Rivger Bauliey 0.00 964,07 -964.07 -
22 - valiay Realty 0.00 919.00 -$19.00 o
204 - Gateway Hospitalty, LLC .00 204.28 -204.28 —
209 - Dalsies Flower's & Gifis 0.00 108,62 L0853 .
Z10 - Muskie Moose 0.0 153,90 -L53&.%0 -—
211 - Marc Albert 0.00 131,76 -131.76 -
212 - Qrchids 0.00 1,334.79 -1,334.79 -
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Madawaska- 18 YEAR TO DATE REVENUE 05/20/2019
11:22 AM Department{s}: 912 - 978 Fage 2
ALL
Budget YTD  Unoollected Percent
Account het Met Balance Collected
Bﬁdﬁﬁad '_iah Festh.fal"_f::QNT'lil S _ o L
964 - Acadian Fastval 000, T 4412847 . -44,12847
100 - Transfer In Q.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 —-
105 - Sponsws 0.00 20,680.00 -20,580.00 -
110 - Cralt Fai .00 62500 -52%.00 —
120 - Mist Revenue Q.00 10,373.47 =10,323.47 —=
68 - Business 'Asgisté nce .00 11650000 - -119500.00 —
100 - Draviclown Rovenge 0.00 119,500.00 -119,50H.00
972 - Under Age Drinking - Q.00 2,150.78 -2,150.78 _—
100 - Grant Detail Q.00 218078 -2, 15078 -
974 - EXPO 0.00 - 650,00 650,00 .
105 - Sparesors Q.00 BRO.00 -B5 000 -
976 - WINTF Upgrade C5U RD Grant 0.00 791,751.60  -791,751.60 -
1040 - Intedien Fnance-First Natonal 0.00 791,751.60 -791,751.60
977 - Downtown Revitalization DO . 13473388 -134,72388
100 - Interim Finangdng 0.00 13472388  -134,72388 —
978 - COPS Grant o 000 1298670 | -12959.7%
100 - State of ME Dept of Juskice Q.00 12,555.79 -12.859.79
Final Totals §53,200.00 257327891 <1,71998491 - 30057
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Madawaska-18 YEAR TO DATE EXPENSES 05/20/2019
11:19 AM Fund: 10 Page 1
ALL Months

Budget ¥TC Unaxpended Percent
Account Net Het Balanr;e Spent
100 - Gnvemlng Bcndv 368,525.00 38707517 1083 9961
05 - Salaries & Wages 11,750.00 11,326.00 A424.00 9639
10 - Employee Benefits 950.00 957.20 “17.20 10181
25 - Other Insurence 4,000.00 3,659.00 34L00 9148
35 - Operating Expenses 50,325.00 50,908.10 -583.20 10116
a0 - Supplies 1,000.00 214.77 7H5.22 2148
55 - Minor Equipment 200,00 0,00 >00.00 000
94 - Capltal Project Reserve :mu,onﬂ.nu 300,000.00 0.00 150.00
110 - Town Administration - 400,407.00 - .- 490,50728 1889972 - 96,22
05 - Salaries & Waoes 274,5?4.00 260,665.65 13&08.35 94.93
10 - Eraployee Benefits 148,733.00 138,509.03 10,133.52 9319
30 - Unfunded Liabilities 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.00
35 - Operating Expenses 27,800.00 32,738.19 -4,536.19 11734
40 - Supplies 9,000.00 10,124.45 1,124.45 112,49
55 - Minor Equipment 4,200.00 3,379.51 B20.00  B0.47
AIB-TIE- -~ - 34,616.84 34,516.84 - Spo0 100,00
81 - TIF (Tax Increment Flnam:lrlg} 34,616.84 34,616.84 0.00 100.00
120 - Fiibiic Health 8 Gengral Assist LZRE30400 . 22,0089 142801 3.9
05 - Salaries & Wages 3,000.00 2,201.63 708.37 7630
10 - Employee Benefits 230.00 175.34 54,66 76.23
35 - Dperating Expenses 3,200.00 2,877.99 aram1 8721
40 - Supplies 500.00 150.80 349,20 30.16
45 - GA Services 16,500.00 15,706.23 -106.23 10064
130 - Municipal Building 74,100,00 ‘69,785.83 43417 9418
35 - Operating Expensas 1,000.00 1,717.40 71740 17179
40 - Supplies 2,000.00 502.65 1407.35 2063
50 - Hilities 285,200.00 25,816.96 2,393.04 9155
- Minor Equipment 29,700.00 285,962.93 737.07 9752
60 - Vehicle & Equipment 5,900,00 5,900.00 0.00 100.00
85 - Geperal Maintenanes 0.00 0.00 0.00 —
70 - Bulldlrlg Raplalrs a Mamtalanca 7,200,040 &6,795.89 SO 11 93.0%9
'135 Safiey Gﬂmpiex 3380000 33,350%.47 40053 58,62
40 - Supplies 2,700.00 242304 27601 8974
50 - Utilities 26,100.00 26,740.09 64009 10245
70 - Bullding Repalrs & Malntenance 4,000.00 4,139.07 -139.07 10348
75 - Program Expenses 1,000.00 $7.22 002,78 9.72
85 - Spedal Prqiectst\rent-z 0.00 0.00 0.00 ——
140 - Blectigns” 10,505.00 956147 . 634383 31.90
05 - Salaries & Wanes 6,500.00 2,750.80 3,749.20 4232
10 - Employee Beneflts 505.00 145.20 300.71  38.87
35 = Oparating Expanses 3,000.00 587.07 2,402.93 15.94
40 - supplies 500.00 18.01 481.9% 360
150 - Four SeasonTrail & Four Corner .00 00 - 00
50 - Utllities 0.00 0.00 0.00 —
200 - Develﬂpment C{Jdes &#Msn'g 209,53800 - 19831508 - - 102292 HEA
05 - Sataries & Wages 88,5661.00 87,378.54 1,282.45 9455
10 - Employes Benafits 44,937 .00 45,297.90 SA70.00 10053
35 - Operating Expansas 13,200.00 11,891.07 1,308,903  90.08
40 - Supplies 1,000.00 884.71 11529  80.47
50 - Utilitias 500,00 850.44 35044 17000
80 - Assessing 61,250.00 52,01242 923758  84.92
82 - Loan [ Grants 0.00 0.0 000 ——



Madawaska-18

YEAR TO DATE EXPENSES

05/20/2019

11:19 AM Fund: 10 Page 2
ALL Months
Budget YTD  Unexpended Percent
Account Met Net Balance Spent
201 - DEP/SRF LOAN CONT'D o o N .

201 - DEP/SRF LOAN - 0:00 - 000 .00 e
82 - Loan / Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
300 = Ambulance 52974300 | 566,636.96 -36,803:96 . 106.96
D5 - Salaries & Wages 338,733.00 351,496.31 =-12,763.31 103.77
10 - Employee Benefits 125,700.00 124,204.85 1,495.15  98.81
30 - Unfunded Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
35 - Qperating Expenses 25,600.00 35,339.54 -9,739.54 138,05
40 = Supplies 12,300.00 26,877.99 -14,577.99 218.52
50 - Utilities 3,100.00 2,292.45 80755 73.95
55 - Minor Equipment 13,810.00 10,774.53 3,03547  78.02
60 - Vehicle & Equipment 10,500.00 15,651.29 -5,151.29 149.06
310 - Police Department | 507,236.00 51947498 . -12,23698 10241
05 - Salaries & Wages 341,890.00 353,964.25 -12,074.25 103.53
10 - Employee Benefits 123,011.00 131,018.90 -8,007.90 106.51
25 - Other Insurance 6,000.00 5882.00 118.00 98.03
35 - Operating Expenses 12,885.00 8,879.16 4,005.84 6801
40 - Supplies 1,450.00 1,327.73 122,27 91,57
50 - Utilities 5,400.00 5,008.41 301.59 94.42
55 -~ Minor Equipment 600.00 430.00 170.00 71.67
60 - Vehicle & Equipment 16,000.00 12,874.53 3,12547 8047
320 - Fire Department ©111,545.00 116,318.20 1,22680 9890
05 - Salaries & Wages 64,600.00 64,860.98 -260.93 100.40
10 - Employee Benefits 4,960.00 5,325.74 -365.74 107,37
35 - Operating Expenses 13,110.00 13,319.81 -209.81 101.60
40 - Supplies 3,200.00 4,305.23 ~1,105.23 134,54
50 - Utilities 5,700.00 5,645.63 5437 9905
55 - Minor Equipment 6,475.00 6,923.50 «348.50 106,93
60 - Vehicle & Equipment 12,500.00 8,877.95 3,622.05 7102
70 - Building Repairs & Maintenance 1,000.00 1,059.36 -59.36 105.94
85 - Special Projects/Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 -——-
325 - Emergency Mngt Assoc '5,600.00 5,039.82 . 56018 90.00
05 - Salaries & Wages 5,200.00 4,161.48 1,038.52 80.03
10 - Employee Benefits 400.00 318.36 81.64 79.59
35 - Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 ----
5% - Minor Equipment 0.00 550.98 -559.98 -—--
400 - Library . - 104,388,00 104,938.45 -550,45° 100.53
05 - Salaries & Wages 41,524.00 41,643.00 -119.00 100.29
10 - Employee Benefits 22,113.00 232,544.45 -431.45 101,95
35 - Operating Expenses 40,751.00 40,751.00 0.00 100.00
50 - Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
500 - Public Works L328627.00 - 113666114 . 191,96586 8555
05 - Salaries & Wages 389,207.00 361,270.07 7,936,93 9796
10 - Employee Benefits 187,670.00 168,141.63 19,528.37 89.59
30 - Unfunded Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 a———
35 -~ Operating Expenses 64,700.00 71,624.74 -6,924.74 110.70
40 - Supplies 41,950.00 27,163.49 14,786.51 64,75
50 - Utilities 25,600.00 26,169.38 -569.38 102.22
55 - Minor Equipment 2,000.00 1,862.76 132,24  93.39
60 - Vehicle & Equipment 126,500.00 136,793.28 -10,293.28 108.14
65 - General Maintenance 486,000.00 316,332.13 169,667.87  6£5.09
70 - Building Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00 7,208.66 -2,298.66 145.97
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Madawaska-18 YEAR TO DATE EXPENSES 05/20/2019
11:19 AM Fund: 10 Page 3
ALL Months
Budget YTB  Unexpended Percent
Account Net Net Balance Spent
600 - Parks Recreation & Maintenance CONTD | . e

600 - Farks Recreation & Mainenanice . 388,019.00 BLOSLZ 29917 . 10077
05 - Salarles & Wages 201,574, 0) 211,969.02 -3.395.02 101.63
10 - Ernglloyee Banelfits 105,745,040 108,630.12 -885.12 10084
30 - Unfunded Liablliiss 0.00 o.00 .00 -
35 ~ Operating Expenses 2,375.00 1,661.89 7ix.41 a0.08
40 - Supplies 3,950.00 2,605,749 134422  65.97
8¢ - Utilitles 32,750.00 34,222.77 147277 104.50
55 « Minor Equipment o00.00 00,00 0.00 100,00
BL - Wehicle & Equipnment 11,525.00 §,510,52 2,014.48 73.84
B85 - Gangral Maintenanca 1,550,00 1,526,52 123.48 02.52
#0 - Building Repairs & Maintenance 1300000 11,747.99 1252401 @0.37
75 - Program Expenses 7 .550.00 5,505,069 2,044 91 7192
BS - Special ProjectsfEvents 0.00 573517 5, 735.77 e
615 - Shewwioblle/ATY Cluii | 55,384.58 56,384,55 .. 000 10000
05 - Salaries & Wages 56,384.55 4,310.00 51,574.55 853
14 - Employee Benefits 0.0 368.14 ~368.14 —_—
60 - Vehide B Equlpment 0.00 5,643 .49 -6,643.45 —--
82 - Loan [ Granks 0.00 44,562,92 ~3, 562,02 -
700 - Town Wide Tisarance .~ . 15052000 - is403820 0 -3508%0  ipa3
15 - Unemployment Compensation 9.300,00 B,799.12 500,88 94.61
20 ~ Workers Compensation S58.000.00 o8,847.08 -10,847.08 11870
25 - Othar Insurance 83,230.00 76,392.00 G!.BBS.W 9173
710 - Intergovérnmantal CL3ITRIS - LSI4E8072 14490607 110.58
A% - Operating Expenses 458,973.75 387,295.62 7167813 8439
a0 = Intergovammental 911, 000.00 87758510 33,414.90 95.33
494 - ‘Tronsfer Ouk 0.00 250,000.00 ~2%0,0440.00 ——n
720 - Sockl Servics, . 13,085.00 1304300 408 9ués
93 - Social Servicas 13,085.00 13,043.00 42.00  99.68
730 - Manicipal Debt Service 155,090.00 16505888 3142 9.8
97 - Dabt Sarvica 145 4090.00 1465,058.858 31.12 99958
800 - Ediication 3917,82000 708891566  -3,771,00566 213,56
88 - Education 3,317,820,00 708891566 -3,771,095.66 213.66
Final Totals " 9302,163.14 _ 1303586856  -3.733,705.42 14014
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11320 AM Department{s); 912 - $78 Page 1
All Months
Budget YTD  Unexpended Percent
Account Net MNeat Balance  Spent
912 *MDEA - . - 0,00 000 - . 000 -
05 - 5alar]=s & Wages 0,00 0,90 0.00
10 - Employee Benefils 0.0% 0,00 0.00 ———
914 - Farmiers: Market 0.00 1,268.05 L2805 —
35 - Operating EXpanses 0.00 2682.00 -282.0 e
40 - Suppliss 0.00 986.05 -386.05 -_
916 - Canimunity Gym Fund 0.0 20,243,19 -20,248,19 —
{15 - 5alarlas & Wages 0.00 4,738.55 -4,738.56 -——
10 - Employes Bencfits Q.00 36242 -352.42 -—-
3E - Operating Expanses 000 1,200.00 -1, 200.00 -
40 - Supplias 0.00 1,595.48 -1,505 48 —_
50 - UtdHiles 00 267795 -2,677.95 m———
55 - Minor Equipment .00 567377 -,573.77 mum
917 - Valley United Soccer Club™ 0,00 00 X R
40 - Supplles L1 X1]1) 0.003 .00 —
918 - Acadian Day 000 CIS07916 - -L5079.16°
40 ~ Supplies 000 1507915 «15,07%.16 ——
919 - Maine Community Grant D.on 7517 g/ AT S
30 - Operating Expeonges 000 7517 7517 —
924 - Enhanced Bordér Protéction D0y MWEEer -samdy | —
05 - Salaries & Wages 0,00 13,664.88 -13,684.58 -
17 - Employ&e Bane=fits 0.00 2,331.59 =2.331.29 anes
20 - Workiers Compensation 0.00 34008 -344 048 —_
60 - Vehicle 8 Equipavent 0,00 1,612.18 «1,612.18 m———
99 - Transfer Qut [1E 1] 1,304 78 -1,.304.78 -—
929 - Maine Emergency Mangt Grant 0.0 o0 00 -
10 - Employese Benefits 0.00 000 0.00 —_—
20 - Workers Compensation 000 .00 0.00 e
35 - Qperating Expenses O 0.00 0.00 -
933 : RTP Grant " . | 000 ' D00 Cpoo. - -
82 - Loan / Grants 0.00 000 0.00
940 - Capital Project - 000 0.00 e
94 - Capltal Project Reserve 000 .00 0.00 —
947 - Federal Asset Fotfiture 0007 2289854 21B0R54 -
35 - Operating Expenses o.00 15,730.54 16,730.54 ———
35 - Special Projects/Events 0.00 6,168.00 -6,168.00
949 - Miérg Eftternitisé CDBG | 000 - 20000000 -200/000,00 -
83 - Business Asslstance 0.00 200,000.00 ~200,000.00 e
960 - Pojlution Gontrel, . g21,58900 . 79632002 BIBIE 9692
05 - Salaries & Wages 147 783,00 151,652.43 -3.809.43 10262
10 - Employee Banefits 66,206.00 67,671.79 -1485.7% 102.21
15 - Unemiploymient Compensation FOC.00 po2.30 3770 Oud, 51
20 - Waerkers Compensation 3,000.00 5,266.7% -2,286.7% 175.55
25 = Othver Insurance G, 500,00 6,500.00 000 10000
30 - infunded Liabll| tes .m0 o.00 fa00 —
35 - Opawating Expenses 52,900,00 57,038.38 586162  90.68
40 - supplies 12, 000040 12,253.01 -253.01 102,11
50 - Utllitlas 76,100.00 66,904.27 9,195.73 87.92
60 - Vehicle & Equipment 74, HID.00 71,703.43 2,79557 95,22
65 - Genaral Maintenanca 64,500.080 45,956 ,05 18,542.9E 7125
70 - Bulldling Repairs & Maintenance 2,000.00 1,709.60 25040  §5.4%
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Madawaska-18 YEAR TO DATE EXPENSES 05/20/2019
11:20 AM Department(s): 912 - 978 Page 2
ALl Months
Budget YTD  Uneepended Percent
Account Met Net Balance  Spent
‘DE0 - Pollution Control CONT'D . T R
80 - Assessing 3,100.00 12,408.20 -4,308.20 153.19
97 - Debt Service 267,500.00 297,093.77 706.23 99,76
961 - Hazard Materias - 31,705.00 13,178.10 1852690 4156
05 - Salaries % Wages 12585.00 9,979.03 300597 7685
10 - Employes Benefies 1170.00 754.50 415,50  £4.49
25 - Other Inswrance 1300.00 0.00 1,300.00 000
35 - Qperating Expenses 6,100.00 1,144.27 4,955.73 13.76
40 - Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 .00
55 » Minor Eguipment 8850.00 1,200.30 754970 14.69
60 - Yehide & qu.lipment £00.00 0.00 00,00 0.00
962 - UDAG . ’ 60 69,2789 5927389 - -
35 ~ Operating Expenm 0.00 SB,B:LE 32 33,315 32 —
82 - Loan [ Grants 0.00 20,458 57 ~30,458.57 -——-
963 - DARE . 0.00.. EsET 6563
dﬂ Eq:uplnes D.'III'_ _5\5.53__ _ =55.03 —_—
964 - Acaman Festival 0.00 © 40,738.19" 4373819 - —
35 - Opuahng Expenses 0,00 253,10 *283.10 _—
40 - Supplles 0.00 1,637.66 -1,637.6B —ann
50 - ilities 0.04 10,086,533 -10,086.83 —
85 q:ecial Prcﬂecrsfiuenm 0.00 2B,750.58 ~28,750.58 e
958 Business Assistance o.00. |119,500.00 -119,500.00 —
83 - Business Assistance ¢.00 118,500.00 -118,500.00 e
G7L-TIF U © 000 4250000 . -42,900.00 -
99 - 'I'ransferOut ¢.00 42,900,00 -42,900.00 _—
§72°- Under Age: Drinking 0.00 - 2,i50.78 ~L,150.78 =
05 - Salaries & Wages 0.00 167578 -6 78 -
10 - Employee Benefits .00 245,94 ~2485,84 ———
20 - Workers Compensation .00 4358 -43.58% nnea
60 - \.'dutle & Equlpme:nt 0.0d 15448 =134.48 -—
$74-EXPO- . - 0.00 1,19687 . -1,19687 —
85 - Spedal Pro.}em,flsvenm 0.0d 1,196.57 -1,1%6.57 ———
975 - Wellness Grarit ' .00 2,296.35 2,246.35 —
82 - Loan [ Grants 0.00 -2,240.35 2,245.35 -_—
§76 - WWTF Upgrade CSU RD Grant- 0,00 791,751.60 -791,751.60 —
82 - Loan [ Grarts B.DD 7oL, 75160 =791,251.40 -——
977 - Dawntawn Revitalization 000 13472388 | -134,72388 —
B2 - Loan } Grants 0.00 7,654,51 -7,654.51 -
3_5 - Special Prujects,’Events o.co 12?,069.3? *125';059.3? -—-
978 COPS Grant ~ * 000 12,959.78 L{295079
05 - Salaries & Wages 0.00 10,01932 -10,012.32 ———
10 - Employee Bonefits oo 2,679.98 -2,679.935 —
ap- WN‘::ers Oumperuatlm 0.00 260,19 -260.4 -
Final Totals ' | BSIA00 230136398 -L448,069.38  260.70



Tax Collector’s
Report

Pursuant to Title 30-A § 2801(2): Statement of assets and liabilities; delinquent
taxpayvers. The report shall contain a detailed statoment of the asseta and liabilities of the
municipality ineluding a list of all delinquent taxpayers and the amount due from each. It shall also
contain any engineering and survey reports relating to the boundaries of the municipality and all
related proceedings and actions of the municipal officers, together with any other information that
the municipal officers eonaider to be of historical significance,
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2017 Outstanding Real Estate Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount
Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due
53 ALBERT, MARC E 2017 1,585.85 0.00 1,585.85
74 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2017 356.57 0.00 356.57
75 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2017 246.25 0.00 246.25
76 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2017 559.48 0.00 559.48
77 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2017 309.29 293.65 15.64
66 ALBERT, ROGER P 2017 1,333.69 2.18 1,331.51
3036 ARISTOTLE, LLC 2017 197.00 0.00 197.00
3090 ARISTOTLE, LLC 2017 394.00 0.00 394.00
92 AROOSTOOK BROADCASTING CORP 2017 7.88 0.00 7.88
1322 AUBUT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2017 4,631.47 4,621.70 9.77
1745 AUBUT, PAUL M 2017 171.39 171.03 0.36
1749 AUBUT, PAUL M 2017 171.39 171.03 0.36
1750 AUBUT, PAUL M 2017 342.78 342.06 0.72
1751 AUBUT, PAUL M 2017 342.78 342.06 0.72
1763 AUBUT, PAUL M 2017 305.35 304.71 0.64
98 BAGLEY, CARROLL & GERALDINE 2017 827.40 0.00 827.40
1742 BARATI-DARMIAN, PAYMON 2017 100.47 0.00 100.47
3189 BAY COMMUNICATIONS 1I, LLC 2017 118.20 0.00 118.20
125 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2017 2,452.65 0.00 2,452.65
126 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2017 63.04 0.00 63.04
2076 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2017 193.06 0.00 193.06
131 BEAULIEU, CHERYL 2017 695.41 0.00 695.41
134 BEAULIEU, COLLIN 2017 315.20 314.16 1.04
138 BEAULIEU, CONRAD 2017 1,069.71 494.87 574.84
141 BEAULIEU, DANIEL A 2017 2,933.33 2,932.21 1.12
158 BEAULIEU, GAETANE 2017 1,077.59 538.80 538.79
160 BEAULIEU, GERARD J 2017 488.56 0.00 488.56
165 BEAULIEU, LARRY 2017 6,595.56 0.00 6,595.56
166 BEAULIEU, LARRY A 2017 878.62 0.00 878.62
167 BEAULIEU, LARRY A 2017 3,804.07 0.00 3,804.07
168 BEAULIEU, LARRY A 2017 145.78 0.00 145.78
169 BEAULIEU, LARRY A 2017 449.16 0.00 449.16
181 BEAULIEU, PAUL 2017 4,720.12 0.00 4,720.12
954 BEAULIEU, ROGER 1. JR. 2017 1,583.88 0.00 1,583.88
749 BEAULIEU, ROGER JR. 2017 1,392.79 0.00 1,392.79
2691 BEAULIEU, ROGER JR. 2017 722.99 0.00 722.99
2764 BEAULIEU, ROGER JR. 2017 882.56 0.00 882.56
1654 BEAULIEU, SCOTT M. 2017 1,109.11 0.00 1,109.11
195 BEAUPRE, ALAN 1J. 2017 4,012.89 0.00 4,012.89
211 BELANGER, JACQUELINE L 2017 63.04 0.00 63.04
234 BERNIER, BRUCE P 2017 1,154.42 0.00 1,154.42
246 BINETTE, NORMAND 2017 285.65 0.00 285.65
1736 BLACKWELL, SANDRA G. 2017 900.29 0.00 900.29
2885 BLACKWELL, TIMOTHY W. 2017 1,438.10 0.00 1,438.10
1158 BOSSE, DONALD 2017 405.82 0.00 405.82
1401 BOUCHARD, RAYMOND 2017 397.94 0.00 397.94
299 BOUCHARD, SIMONE (LIFE ESTATE) 2017 2,046.83 0.00 2,046.83
305 BOUCHER, JAMIE A 2017 2,125.63 0.00 2,125.63
8 BOUCHER, TINA 2017 1,004.70 0.00 1,004.70
2818 BOUCHER, TINA 2017 1,627.22 0.00 1,627.22
332 BOURGOIN, PETER 2017 2,139.42 0.00 2,139.42
333 BOURGOIN, PETER 2017 204.88 0.00 204.88
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2017 Outstanding Real Estate Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount

Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due

334 BOURGOIN, PETER 2017 3,211.10 0.00 3,211.10
336 BOURGOIN, REGINALD 2017 246.25 0.00 246.25
337 BOURGOIN, REGINALD 2017 1,140.63 0.00 1,140.63
344 BOUTOT, JAMES 2017 265.95 0.00 265.95
345 BOUTOT, JAMES 2017 141.84 0.00 141.84
347 BOUTOT, JAMES 2017 514.17 0.00 514.17
348 BOUTOT, JAMES J 2017 130.02 0.00 130.02
480 C/O CLAVETTE, RONALD JOSEPH 2017 1,540.54 0.15 1,540.39
385 CANXUS BROADCASTING CORP 2017 98.50 0.00 98.50
394 CARRIER, RYAN J 2017 33.49 0.00 33.49
401 CASEY, CECILE P 2017 1,487.35 0.00 1,487.35
1832 CHARETTE, GENE N SR 2017 693.44 0.00 693.44
439 CHASSE, DONALD 2017 1,853.77 1,081.29 772.48
2923 CHASSE, JESSICA M 2017 1,574.03 214,66 1,359.37
2589 CHASSE, JOHN R. 2017 701.32 471.06 230.26
459 CHASSE, RODNEY M 2017 1,107.14 5.53 1,101.61
466 CLAVET, GLENN 2017 2,336.42 2,333.89 2.53
467 CLAVETTE, ALPHIE 2017 854.98 0.00 854.98
468 CLAVETTE, AUREL & MARTINE (LIFE 2017 1,018.49 596.00 422.49
1599 CLAVETTE, PHILIP S 2017 163.51 0.00 163.51
1600 CLAVETTE, PHILIP S 2017 163.51 0.00 163.51
485 CLAVETTE, PHILIP S. 2017 858.92 0.00 858.92
469 CLAVETTE, ROLAND 2017 1,067.74 0.00 1,067.74
2335 CORRIVEAU, BRUCE M. 2017 4,716.18 0.00 4,716.18
522 CORRIVEAU, GUY 2017 157.60 0.00 157.60
541 COTE, ERNEST 2017 541.75 0.00 541.75
548 COTE, JAMES P 2017 545.69 0.00 545.69
549 COTE, JAMES P 2017 3.94 0.00 3.94
550 COTE, JAMES P 2017 1,229.28 0.00 1,229.28
555 COTE, JAMES P 2017 1,008.64 0.00 1,008.64
536 COTE, JAMES P. 2017 1,954.24 0.00 1,954.24
551 COTE, JORDYN L. 2017 2,515.69 0.00 2,515.69
566 COUTURE, DAVID 2017 713.14 124.74 588.40
1392 COUTURIER, DANIEL G. 2017 1,217.46 0.00 1,217.46
1658 CRAWFORD, MELISSA 2017 1,162.30 0.00 1,162.30
2544 CRAWFORD, RONALD 1V 2017 522.05 0.00 522.05
2882 CYR, MARC R. 2017 1,560.24 0.00 1,560.24
747 CYR, MICHAEL P 2017 1,981.82 0.00 1,981.82
739 CYR, PAUL 2017 1,140.63 0.00 1,140.63
761 CYR, PAUL A 2017 1,627.22 0.00 1,627.22
764 CYR, PETER A. 2017 2,332.48 2,331.14 1.34
792 CYR, REBECCA C. 2017 1,156.39 0.00 1,156.39
776 CYR, RICHARD A 2017 63.04 0.00 63.04
1631 CYR, RODNEY 2017 1,414.46 1,323.94 90.52
795 CYR, RONALD J 2017 482.65 0.00 482.65
248 CYR, SCOTT B 2017 1,518.87 0.00 1,518.87
427 CYR, TOBEY 2017 1,475.53 0.00 1,475.53
2673 DAIGLE, ANN L. 2017 1,552.36 1,456.64 95.72
822 DAIGLE, ANNE MARIE 2017 1,489.32 0.00 1,489.32
827 DAIGLE, BRYAN M 2017 2,056.68 0.00 2,056.68
848 DAIGLE, HAROLD J 2017 896.35 0.00 896.35
2006 DALGO, LEE ANN 2017 1,327.78 0.00 1,327.78
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2017 Outstanding Real Estate Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount

Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due
656 DAY, BRENDA 2017 947.57 0.00 947.57
624 DE CROIX, ANNETTE M 2017 1,349.45 0.00 1,349.45
899 DECHAINE, ALSIME MRS 2017 449.16 0.00 449.16
923 DEPREY, RAYMOND 2017 1,572.06 1,372.00 200.06
395 DEROSIER, LISA 2017 591.00 0.00 591.00
2581 DEROSIER, LISA 2017 1,773.00 0.00 1,773.00
949 DESCHAINE, GUY 2017 994.85 0.00 994.85
950 DESCHAINE, GUY 2017 1,426.28 0.00 1,426.28
907 DESCHAINE, GUY D 2017 1,310.05 0.00 1,310.05
908 DESCHAINE, GUY D 2017 2,582.67 0.00 2,582.67
952 DESCHAINE, GUY D 2017 2,501.90 0.00 2,501.90
948 DESCHAINE, GUY D. 2017 2,101.99 0.00 2,101.99
971 DESCHENES, DONALD ] 2017 1,085.47 1,071.95 13.52
450 DESJARDINS, JEREMY 2017 486.59 0.00 486.59
451 DESJARDINS, JEREMY 2017 719.05 0.00 719.05
366 DEVOE, DANIELLE D. 2017 1,126.84 0.00 1,126.84
1962 DEVOE, JESSICA S. 2017 685.56 0.00 685.56
2261 DEVOST, HELEN 2017 386.12 41.45 344.67
2718 DIONNE, ADAM J. 2017 498.41 0.00 498.41
1036 DIONNE, KENNETH 2017 177.30 0.00 177.30
1037 DIONNE, KENNETH 2017 193.06 0.00 193.06
1038 DIONNE, KENNETH A 2017 4,491.60 0.00 4,491.60
1059 DIONNE, MARCEL A 2017 1,357.33 9.10 1,348.23
1497 DIONNE, ROBERT 2017 1,544.48 475.12 1,069.36

2 DOUCETTE, BRUNO 2017 1,077.59 0.00 1,077.59
1698 DUBAY, PIERRE M. 2017 141.84 0.00 141.84
1126 DUBE, GORMAN & BRENDA (LIFE 2017 462.95 0.00 462.95
2377 DUBE, YVES 2017 1,408.55 0.00 1,408.55
647 DUFOUR, CHARLENE J. 2017 1,057.89 0.00 1,057.89
1188 DUFOUR, JOEL 2017 206.85 22.06 184.79
1206 DUFOUR, KEVIN 2017 669.80 0.00 669.80
1224 DUGAL, ANDREW J 2017 1,166.24 0.00 1,166.24
109 DUGAL, ANDREW 1J. 2017 163.51 0.00 163.51
2264 DUGAL, ANNE A. 2017 713.14 0.00 713.14
1225 DUGAL, CECIL 2017 935.75 0.00 935.75
1242 DUMAIS, THERESE MARIE 2017 825.43 720.11 105.32
1454 DUMOND, PIERRETTE 2017 821.49 724.62 96.87
1262 DUMONT, MARK V 2017 366.42 0.00 366.42
1263 DUMONT, MARK V 2017 149.72 0.00 149.72
2137 EASTERN MAINE RAILWAY CO. 2017 7,974.56 0.00 7,974.56
2133 EASTERN MAINE RAILWAY COMPANY 2017 555.54 0.00 555.54
2136 EASTERN MAINE RAILWAY COMPANY 2017 1,467.65 0.00 1,467.65
1365 FLECKNER, BRYAN E 2017 533.87 0.00 533.87
1283 FONGEMIE, GERALD D 2017 2,163.06 0.00 2,163.06
2071 FONGEMIE, PHILIP L 2017 175.33 0.63 174.70
3091 FREEMAN, CHARLES 2017 390.06 0.00 390.06
1362 FRENNETTE, ROSE MARIE 2017 2,235.95 2,166.22 69.73
1369 GAFFNEY-PICARD, GINETTE 2017 919.99 1.06 918.93
2329 GAGNON RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC 2017 277.77 272.62 5.15
1387 GAGNON, REGINALD 2017 1,329.75 0.00 1,329.75
2917 GATEWAY HOSPITALITY, LLC 2017 13,169.45 0.00 13,169.45
1462 GERVAIS, ANTOINETTE D 2017 453.10 0.00 453.10
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1463 GERVAIS, ANTOINETTE D 2017 98.50 0.00 98.50
820 GIRARD, BRIAN R. 2017 1,095.32 0.00 1,095.32
1476 GIRARD, GABRIEL L 2017 1,217.46 0.00 1,217.46
1489 GOLEMBESKY, WADE ] 2017 1,704.05 0.00 1,704.05
1488 GOLEMBESKY, WADE J. 2017 892.41 0.00 892.41
568 GUERRETTE, KIRK 2017 1,355.36 0.00 1,355.36
1139 GUILLEMETTE, THAD 2017 437.34 0.00 437.34
2407 HAND, TABATHA S. 2017 697.38 0.00 697.38
2576 HEBERT, NORA 2017 703.29 0.00 703.29
2113 HILL, GARY E. 2017 1,097.29 0.00 1,097.29
242 HILLEGASS NORMAN L. 2017 226.55 0.00 226.55
1513 HILLEGASS, NORMAN L 2017 141.84 0.00 141.84
3187 HILLEGASS, NORMAN L. 2017 462.95 0.00 462.95
365 HOWE, SHAWN L. 2017 500.38 0.00 500.38
521 JACKSON, KATHRYN L. 2017 892.41 0.00 892.41
1624 JORDAN, MICHAEL J 2017 2,348.24 0.00 2,348.24
1629 KELLY, KARL 2017 1,172.15 0.00 1,172.15
1630 KELLY, KARL 2017 5,360.37 0.00 5,360.37
2915 KELLY, SUSAN (FKA: THIBEAULT) 2017 43.34 0.00 43.34
1666 LAGASSE, CONRAD 2017 2,202.46 0.00 2,202.46
1681 LAGASSE, SHAWN 2017 2,691.02 0.00 2,691.02
3111 LAGASSE, SHAWN 2017 2,438.86 0.00 2,438.86
3163 LAGASSE, THOMAS J., JR 2017 390.06 0.00 390.06
817 LAGASSE, THOMAS N., JR. 2017 1,308.08 0.00 1,308.08
1688 LAJOIE, SCOTTY K 2017 1,205.64 0.00 1,205.64
1634 LARKIN, PAMELA ] 2017 876.65 295.68 580.97
1781 LAVERTU, ALLEN M 2017 522.05 0.00 522.05
1732 LAVERTU, ALLEN M. 2017 2,462.50 0.00 2,462.50
1779 LAVERTU, ALLEN M. 2017 557.51 0.00 557.51
1733 LAVERTU, BRIAN ] 2017 3,390.37 0.00 3,390.37
1734 LAVERTU, BRIAN ] 2017 579.18 0.00 579.18
1735 LAVERTU, BRIAN ] 2017 1,333.69 0.00 1,333.69
1783 LAVERTU, BRUCE R. 2017 305.35 0.00 305.35
1787 LAVERTU, BRUCE R. 2017 2,547.21 0.00 2,547.21
3110 LAVERTU, JAMES L. 2017 332.93 0.00 332.93
3128 LAVERTU, JAMES L.; RQOY, 2017 17.73 0.00 17.73
1744 LAVERTU, L. JAMES 2017 975.15 0.00 975.15
1746 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 31.52 0.00 31.52
1747 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 29.55 0.00 29.55
1748 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 31.52 0.00 31.52
1753 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 108.35 0.00 108.35
1754 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 112.29 0.00 112.29
1755 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 122.14 0.00 122.14
1756 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 96.53 0.00 96.53
1757 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 70.92 0.00 70.92
1758 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 80.77 0.00 80.77
1759 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 74.86 0.00 74.86
1760 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 133.96 0.00 133.96
1761 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 133.96 0.00 133.96
1762 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 4,038.50 0.00 4,038.50
1765 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 153.66 0.00 153.66
1767 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 332.93 0.00 332.93
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1768 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 29.55 0.00 29.55
1769 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 29.55 0.00 29.55
1770 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 29.55 0.00 29.55
1771 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 29.55 0.00 29.55
1775 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 1,323.84 0.00 1,323.84
1776 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 126.08 0.00 126.08
1777 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 126.08 0.00 126.08
2432 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 9.85 0.00 9.85
3124 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 159.57 0.00 159.57
1809 LAVOIE, PAUL 2017 1,444.01 0.00 1,444.01
1810 LAVOIE, PAUL 2017 1,312.02 0.00 1,312.02
1227 LEIGHTON, RUSSELL O. 2017 6,168.07 0.00 6,168.07
1880 LEVESQUE, DALE 2017 648.13 0.00 648.13
3177 LEVESQUE, HERVIN 2017 13.79 0.00 13.79
1864 LEVESQUE, HERVIN ] 2017 2,878.17 0.00 2,878.17
1863 LEVESQUE, HERVIN 1. 2017 835.28 0.00 835.28
1878 LEVESQUE, RENALD 2017 183.21 0.00 183.21
1882 LEVESQUE, ROY 2017 193.06 0.00 193.06
1884 LEVESQUE, SCOTT C 2017 1,916.81 1,355.60 561.21
583 LILLY, DARIN 2017 3,217.01 0.00 3,217.01
1892 LIZOTTE, DANIEL J 2017 945.60 940.52 5.08
3081 MACINTYRE, WILLIAM J. III 2017 411.73 0.00 411.73
3082 MACINTYRE, WILLIAM J. III 2017 415.67 0.00 415.67
3083 MACINTYRE, WILLIAM J. III 2017 417.64 0.00 417.64
369 MAINS, NANCY J 2017 890.44 718.68 171.76
370 MAINS, NANCY J 2017 1,245.04 1,004.88 240.16
1964 MARQUIS, ROBERT M. 2017 394.00 0.00 394.00
1966 MARSHALL, EDWARD 2017 1,002.73 0.00 1,002.73
1973 MARTIN, BRUCE 2017 969.24 1.38 967.86
2106 MARTIN, MARK Y 2017 305.35 0.00 305.35
2005 MARTIN, RICHARD JR 2017 252.16 0.00 252.16
2089 MAVOR, DARLENE 2017 640.25 0.00 640.25
3027 MCBREAIRTY, DARRELL 2017 1,684.35 972.46 711.89
2027 MCCAULEY, SIDNEY & SCOTT, 2017 358.54 0.00 358.54
2055 MICHAUD, CHAD A. 2017 663.89 0.00 663.89
1307 MICHAUD, GARY 2017 455.07 255.07 200.00
2036 MICHAUD, MILFORD 2017 202.91 0.00 202.91
1625 MICHAUD, PAUL 1. 2017 736.78 735.23 1.55
122 MIGNEAULT, CHRISTOPHER 1. 2017 2,202.46 0.00 2,202.46
1478 MISHAAN, MICHELLE L. 2017 218.67 0.00 218.67
1039 MORIN, ALAN 2017 27.58 0.00 27.58
1042 MORIN, ALAN 2017 25.61 0.00 25.61
1045 MORIN, ALAN 2017 133.96 0.00 133.96
1046 MORIN, ALAN 2017 133.96 0.00 133.96
1047 MORIN, ALAN 2017 130.02 0.00 130.02
2144 MORIN, ALAN J 2017 3,067.29 0.00 3,067.29
2149 MORIN, DAVID 2017 2,261.56 0.00 2,261.56
1552 MORIN, DEVIN 2017 1,761.18 0.00 1,761.18

29 MORIN, ERIC P 2017 994.85 0.00 994.85

30 MORIN, ERIC P 2017 3,849.38 0.00 3,849.38
2193 MORIN, JOHN D 2017 1,341.57 0.00 1,341.57
2234 MORIN, ROBERT J 2017 2,468.41 0.00 2,468.41
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2239 MORIN, RONALDO & WAREENA (LIFE 2017 644.19 0.00 644.19
2146 MORIN-DAIGLE, CINDY 2017 25.61 0.00 25.61
298 MORNEAULT, KAREN S. 2017 531.90 0.00 531.90
1505 MULLER, PAUL E 2017 624.49 130.33 494.16
2269 MYERS, RONALD 1J. 2017 1,166.24 0.00 1,166.24
2290 NADEAU, PHILIP K 2017 401.88 0.00 401.88
1403 NADEAU, RICKY 2017 3,406.13 0.00 3,406.13
3192 NASH, SCOTT E 2017 1,471.59 0.00 1,471.59
2298 NELSON, DARLEEN PELLETIER 2017 130.02 0.00 130.02
2299 NELSON, DARLEEN PELLETIER 2017 892.41 0.00 892.41
2301 NELSON, RICHARD 2017 1,786.79 0.00 1,786.79
2834 NELSON, RICHARD G. 2017 1,357.33 0.00 1,357.33
2303 NICKERSON, FREDERICK 2017 165.48 115.85 49.63
1649 NORTH BORDER PROPERTIES INC 2017 3,624.80 0.00 3,624.80
1652 NORTH BORDER PROPERTIES LLC 2017 5,506.15 0.00 5,506.15
3105 O'GARA, DONNA M. 2017 356.57 0.00 356.57
1333 ORCHIDS, LLC 2017 439.31 0.00 439.31
1336 ORCHIDS, LLC 2017 6,156.25 1,648.89 4,507.36
1752 0OSGOOD, BARBARA L. 2017 1,497.20 0.00 1,497.20
2325 OUELLETTE, DALE 2017 1,359.30 0.00 1,359.30
2367 OUELLETTE, DAVID A. 2017 7,533.28 0.00 7,533.28
2332 OUELLETTE, GERARD 2017 3,384.46 0.00 3,384.46
3159 OUELLETTE, GERARD 2017 3.94 0.00 3.94
2341 OUELLETTE, JEAN 2017 447.19 0.00 447.19
2342 OUELLETTE, JEAN 2017 4,276.87 0.00 4,276.87
2362 QUELLETTE, REGINALD 2017 482.65 0.00 482.65
2403 PARENT, PATRICK L 2017 661.92 0.00 661.92
2422 PELLETIER, DAVID 2017 941.66 928.94 12.72
2408 PELLETIER, GEORGETTE 2017 358.54 0.00 358.54
3154 PELLETIER, JOEY 2017 1,107.14 933.44 173.70
2536 PELLETIER, ROBERT E 2017 2,123.66 0.00 2,123.66
2537 PELLETIER, ROBERT E 2017 2,253.68 0.00 2,253.68
1090 PELLETIER, ROBERT E. 2017 293.53 0.00 293.53
1332 PELLETIER, ROBERT E. 2017 2,657.53 0.00 2,657.53
1813 PELLETIER, ROBERT E. 2017 3,827.71 0.00 3,827.71
2539 PELLETIER, ROBERT E. 2017 1,975.91 1,944.08 31.83
2550 PELLETIER, RONALD J 2017 1,156.39 0.00 1,156.39
2557 PERRAMOND ASSOCIATES 2017 18,171.28 17,937.79 233.49
2569 PICARD, LEO ] 2017 667.83 666.19 1.64
93 PICARD, ROLAND G. 2017 738.75 0.00 738.75
94 PJM PROPERTIES, INC 2017 776.18 0.00 776.18
282 PLOURDE, TOMMIE 2017 1,055.92 0.00 1,055.92

78 QUERZE, SHAWN S 2017 2,972.73 9.90 2,962.83
1855 RAYMOND, MARLA 2017 3,388.40 2,965.19 423.21
2610 REMALIA, ELIZABETH MARTIN 2017 2,476.29 2,473.44 2.85
2541 RINGDALE, ROLF 2017 841.19 0.00 841.19
2990 ROGERS, CARA M. 2017 1,406.58 0.00 1,406.58
2675 ROSSIGNOL, RICHARD J 2017 4,436.44 0.00 4,436.44
2674 ROSSIGNOL, RICHARD 1J. 2017 1,579.94 0.00 1,579.94
2692 ROY, DONALD 2017 3,473.11 0.00 3,473.11
2719 RUEST, KENNETH 2017 394.00 0.00 394.00
2725 SACRE, LAWRENCE R 2017 823.46 0.00 823.46
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799 SALAZAR, CHANTAL 2017 1,282.47 1,279.27 3.20
319 SCHLICHER, SARA 2017 1,012.58 0.00 1,012.58
1111 SFERRAZZA, BARTLO F. 2017 689.50 0.00 689.50
2752 SFERRAZZA, MURIELLE M 2017 220.64 0.00 220.64
2771 SIROIS, MICHAEL 2017 474.77 0.09 474.68
2772 SIROIS, MICHAEL 2017 1,032.28 0.23 1,032.05
2774 SIRQIS, MICHAEL 2017 3,611.01 0.00 3,611.01
2779 SIROIS, ROBERT 2017 1,455.83 1,094.25 361.58
2782 SIROIS, RYAN M 2017 89241 892.23 0.18
1117 SORENSEN, PAULA JUDITH 2017 202.91 100.09 102.82
2416 SPINNEY, JAMES 2017 1,067.74 0.00 1,067.74
3031 THE INN OF ACADIA, LLC 2017 13,453.13 0.00 13,453.13
3156 THE INN OF ACADIA, LLC 2017 204.88 0.00 204.88
2875 THERIAULT, PAUL 2017 524.02 0.00 524.02
3164 THIBEAU, KIRK 2017 951.51 946.96 4.55
2906 THIBEAULT, JEFFREY 2017 1,428.25 0.00 1,428.25
997 TMC OF MAINE 2017 2,107.90 0.00 2,107.90
578 TMC OF MAINE, LLC 2017 971.21 0.00 971.21
1860 TMC OF MAINE, LLC 2017 953.48 0.00 953.48
2873 TMC OF MAINE, LLC 2017 579.18 0.00 579.18
573 VACHON, KEVIN M 2017 3,467.20 0.00 3,467.20
3175 VIOLETTE, JULIA 2017 4,515.24 4,514.38 0.86
2739 WEATHERSPOON, FITZROY P 2017 683.59 19.74 663.85
3019 WHITCOMB, SHARON 2017 187.15 0.00 187.15
3030 WINTERS, TIMOTHY S. 2017 411.73 0.00 411.73
1267 WITHERSPOON, FITZROY P 2017 2,612.22 146.63 2,465.59
1265 WITHERSPOON, FITZROY P. 2017 1,895.14 0.00 1,895.14
494 WIV HOLDINGS LLC 2017 701.32 0.00 701.32
584 WJV HOLDINGS, LLC 2017 1,731.63 0.00 1,731.63
1151 W3V HOLDINGS, LLC 2017 738.75 3.53 735.22
2879 W3V HOLDINGS, LLC 2017 1,560.24 0.00 1,560.24
3087 WU-RORRER, BILLY RAY 2017 413.70 0.00 413.70
324 YOUNG, DEREK 2017 2,247.77 0.00 2,247.77

Total: 457,041.97 72,375.38 384,666.59

Paid after books closed on June 30, 2018 and time given to printer.
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53 ALBERT, MARC E 2016 127.05 0.00 127.05
74 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2016 338.47 336.03 2.44
75 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2016 233.75 232.06 1.69
76 ALBERT, MATTHEW S. 2016 531.08 527.24 3.84
3090 ARISTOTLE, LLC 2016 374.00 87.88 461.88
125 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2016 394.69 68.65 463.34
126 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2016 59.84 66.42 126.26
2076 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2016 183.26 64.44 247.70
160 BEAULIEU, GERARD J 2016 585.31 79.48 664.79
954 BEAULIEU, ROGER 1. JR. 2016 1,503.48 127.00 1,630.48
749 BEAULIEU, ROGER JR. 2016 1,322.09 120.21 1,442.30
2691 BEAULIEU, ROGER JR. 2016 686.29 96.44 782.73
2764 BEAULIEU, ROGER JR. 2016 837.76 143.07 980.83
211 BELANGER, JACQUELINE L 2016 40.79 59.12 99.91
246 BINETTE, NORMAND 2016 271.15 67.73 338.88
1158 BOSSE, DONALD 2016 193.95 0.00 193.95
299 BOUCHARD, SIMONE (LIFE ESTATE) 2016 522.66 75.83 598.49
8 BOUCHER, TINA 2016 1,075.25 97.80 1,173.05
332 BOURGOIN, PETER 2016 2,152.37 144.67 2,297.04
333 BOURGOIN, PETER 2016 194.48 71.45 265.93
334 BOURGOIN, PETER 2016 3,048.10 178.17 3,226.27
336 BOURGOIN, REGINALD 2016 233.75 66.33 300.08
385 CANXUS BROADCASTING CORP 2016 33.52 0.00 33.52
394 CARRIER, RYAN J 2016 153.34 77.36 230.70
401 CASEY, CECILE P 2016 1,533.40 1,531.34 2.06
1832 CHARETTE, GENE N SR 2016 105.85 0.00 105.85
485 CLAVETTE, PHILIP S. 2016 137.46 0.00 137.46
2335 CORRIVEAU, BRUCE M. 2016 4,476.78 231.60 4,708.38
551 COTE, JORDYN L. 2016 2,387.99 153.49 2,541.48
1658 CRAWFORD, MELISSA 2016 1,103.30 105.44 1,208.74
2544 CRAWFORD, RONALD 1V 2016 495.55 82.71 578.26
2882 CYR, MARC R. 2016 1,481.04 60.67 1,541.71
779 CYR, RICHARD J 2016 645.15 88.31 733.46
795 CYR, RONALD J 2016 579.70 79.27 658.97
427 CYR, TOBEY 2016 1387.99 95.06 1483.05
822 DAIGLE, ANNE MARIE 2016 83.53 0.00 83.53
848 DAIGLE, HAROLD J 2016 490.85 75.95 566.80
2006 DALGO, RONALD 2016 1,381.93 115.86 1,497.79
624 DE CROIX, ANNETTE M 2016 1,194.54 57.80 1,252.34
899 DECHAINE, ALSIME MRS 2016 14.36 0.00 14.36
395 DEROSIER, LISA 2016 561.00 101.39 662.39
2581 DEROSIER, LISA 2016 1,683.00 127.12 1,810.12
908 DESCHAINE, GUY D 2016 1,022.89 0.00 1,022.89
952 DESCHAINE, GUY D 2016 2,496.45 157.54 2,653.99
366 DEVOE, DANIELLE D. 2016 1,069.64 104.18 1,173.82
1126 DUBE, GORMAN 2016 439.45 74.02 513.47
1224 DUGAL, ANDREW J 2016 1,094.62 0.00 1,094.62
109 DUGAL, ANDREW J. 2016 155.21 63.39 218.60
1225 DUGAL, CECIL 2016 1,015.41 95.56 1,110.97
1262 DUMONT, MARK V 2016 347.82 77.19 425.01
1263 DUMONT, MARK V 2016 263.67 74.04 337.71
2137 EASTERN MAINE RAILWAY CO. 2016 69.68 59.55 129.23
2136 EASTERN MAINE RAILWAY COMPANY 2016 12.82 57.95 70.77
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2133 EASTERN MAINE RAILWAY COMPANY 2016 527.34 522.49 4.85
1283 FONGEMIE, GERALD D 2016 951.26 0.00 951.26
2917 GATEWAY HOSPITALITY, LLC 2016 12,500.95 531.68 13,032.63
820 GIRARD, BRIAN R. 2016 1,039.72 103.06 1,142.78
1476 GIRARD, GABRIEL L 2016 1,079.34 0.00 1,079.34
1139 GUILLEMETTE, THAD 2016 415.14 73.12 488.26
365 HOWE, SHAWN L. 2016 71.04 0.00 71.04
1624 JORDAN, MICHAEL J 2016 2,229.04 2,102.93 126.11
1666 LAGASSE, CONRAD 2016 723.62 91.24 814.86
1733 LAVERTU, BRIAN ] 2016 3,364.13 342.08 3,706.21
1734 LAVERTU, BRIAN ] 2016 549.78 109.63 659.41
1735 LAVERTU, BRIAN J 2016 1,265.99 168.83 1,434.82
1783 LAVERTU, BRUCE R. 2016 289.85 88.14 377.99
1787 LAVERTU, BRUCE R. 2016 2,417.91 264.06 2,681.97
1744 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2016 925.65 92.21 1,017.86
1762 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2016 3,960.66 225.48 4,186.14
1880 LEVESQUE, DALE 2016 295.84 0.00 295.84
1864 LEVESQUE, HERVIN ] 2016 2,732.07 166.35 2,898.42
1863 LEVESQUE, HERVIN 1. 2016 914.43 98.38 1,012.81
1878 LEVESQUE, RENALD 2016 184.78 0.00 184.78
1882 LEVESQUE, ROY 2016 97.70 0.00 97.70
583 LILLY, DARIN 2016 3,053.71 178.38 3,232.09
3081 MACINTYRE, WILLIAM J. IIL 2016 49.65 0.00 49.65
3082 MACINTYRE, WILLIAM 1J. IIL 2016 43.45 0.00 43.45
3083 MACINTYRE, WILLIAM J. III 2016 40.47 0.00 40.47
1966 MARSHALL, EDWARD 2016 48.00 0.00 48.00
122 MIGNEAULT, CHRISTOPHER 1J. 2016 2,090.66 244.20 2,334.86
1552 MORIN, DEVIN 2016 324.09 0.00 324.09
30 MORIN, ERIC P 2016 3,653.98 194.24 3,848.22
2269 MYERS, RONALD J. 2016 1,107.04 112.17 1,219.21
1403 NADEAU, RICKY 2016 3,233.23 54.99 3,288.22
3192 NASH, SCOTT E 2016 928.50 71.30 999.80
2301 NELSON, RICHARD 2016 1,817.64 220.68 2,038.32
2834 NELSON, RICHARD G. 2016 1,288.43 170.26 1,458.69
1752 0OSGOOD, BARBARA L. 2016 970.89 0.00 970.89
2367 QUELLETTE, DAVID A. 2016 7,150.88 331.60 7,482.48
2332 OUELLETTE, GERARD 2016 3,334.21 188.87 3,523.08
3159 OUELLETTE, GERARD 2016 3.74 0.00 3.74
2362 OUELLETTE, REGINALD 2016 585.31 79.48 664.79
2408 PELLETIER, GEORGETTE 2016 467.50 75.07 542.57
93 PICARD, ROLAND G. 2016 701.25 90.40 791.65
94 PIJM PROPERTIES, INC 2016 359.78 0.00 359.78
282 PLOURDE, TOMMIE 2016 1,002.32 101.66 1,103.98
2541 RINGDALE, ROLF 2016 798.49 87.45 885.94
2990 ROGERS, CARA M. 2016 1,335.18 107.52 1,442.70
2675 ROSSIGNOL, RICHARD J 2016 2,956.60 90.26 3,046.86
2674 ROSSIGNOL, RICHARD 1. 2016 1,499.74 120.27 1,620.01
2718 ROY, VERNON 2016 473.11 75.28 548.39
2719 RUEST, KENNETH 2016 374.00 0.00 374.00
2725 SACRE, LAWRENCE R 2016 903.18 91.37 994.55
319 SCHLICHER, SARA 2016 961.18 93.54 1,054.72
2416 SPINNEY, JAMES 2016 1,013.54 77.43 1,090.97
2875 THERIAULT, PAUL 2016 618.97 87.33 706.30
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2016 Quistanding Real Estate Lien Taxes

as of 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amouwunt

Acct Neme Year Tax Adjustments Due
3019 *  WHITCOMB, SHAROQMN 201e L7765 Fl86 250,51
SRd * WY HOLDINGS, LLC ol 1 140059 0,00 1,400.59
87 T W HOLDINGS, LLC 2018 1,328.73 .00 1,328.73
34 *  YOUNG, DEREK 016 2,255.22 148.52 203,74
Tatal: 127,714.66 14,601.62 13181210

Paid after backs glosed on June 30, 2098 and time given to printer.
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2015 Outstanding Real Estate Lien Taxes

as af: 06/30/2018

Driginal Payment / Amounrt

Acxct Name Yeaar Tax Adjustments e
2B EBINETTE, MNORMAMNCH 2015 269,70 L00.48 370.18
2544 CRAWFORD, RONALD IV 2015 493,40 144.39 637.29
774 YR, RICHARD ] 2015 641,70 159.06 800,76
795 £¥R RONALD D 2015 1,080,686 219,62 1,.200.28
2362 QUELLETTE, REGINALD 2015 684 A8 LG0.05 844.53
2714 RUEST, KEMHETH 2015 372400 109,25 481.25
319 SCHLICHER, SARA 2015 456 .04 210,79 1,166.83
Tatal: 4,497.48 1,108.64 5,600.12

Paid afler books closed gn Juns 30, 2248 and time givan to prinkesr,
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2017 Outstanding Personal Property Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount
Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due
318 BAY COMMUNICATIONS II, LLC 2017 113.08 0.00 113.08
11 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2017 129.63 0.00 129.63
12 BEAULIEU, LARRY A 2017 485.41 0.00 48541
13 BEAULIEU, LARRY A 2017 1,703.85 0.00 1,703.85
22 CANXUS BROADCASTING CORP 2017 582.53 0.00 582.53
219 CATALINA MARKETING CORP. 2017 67.18 0.00 67.18
35 CHEZ HELEN RESTAURANT 2017 383.17 0.00 383.17
32 COTE FARM 2017 1,136.10 0.00 1,136.10
325 Dell Equipment Funding 2017 188.25 188.22 0.03
67 DUFOUR AUTO BODY INC 2017 62.65 0.00 62.65
68 DUFOUR FARM 2017 815.78 0.00 815.78
262 ELISE MARTIN 2017 17.53 0.00 17.53
160 GATEWAY HOSPITALITY, LLC 2017 1,081.53 0.00 1,081.53
167 GRAYHAWK LEASING, LLC 2017 512.20 512.08 0.12
101 H & S GARAGE INC 2017 406.02 0.00 406.02
265 HEAD TO TOE 2017 40.78 40.57 0.21
227 HIGI SH LLC 2017 79.19 0.00 79.19
266 INTERIOR ACCENTS 2017 54.18 0.00 54.18
118 J & N WATER DISTRIBUTORS 2017 19.90 0.00 19.90
110 JEFF PIZZA & SUB 2017 1,322.26 0.00 1,322.26
113 KEY BANK N A 2017 2,010.58 2,009.63 0.95
120 LARRY'S SERVICE CENTER 2017 79.39 0.00 79.39
122 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2017 189.12 0.00 189.12
131 LONG LAKE CONSTRUCTION 2017 682.01 0.00 682.01
296 MAD TOWN CLOTHING 2017 21.87 0.00 21.87
138 MARTIN'S MOTEL 2017 298.06 0.00 298.06
297 MUZAK, LLC 2017 13.59 13.50 0.09
42 NORTHERN MAINE SURVEYORS 2017 768.30 0.00 768.30
268 PARTY STARTERS & MORE 2017 28.17 0.00 28.17
239 PAWS & CLAWS 2017 54.18 0.00 54.18
168 PETE'S CAR WASH & REDEMPTION 2017 52.60 0.00 52.60
169 PETE'S LAUNDROMAT 2017 90.82 0.00 90.82
170 PIERRETTE FLORIST 2017 118.79 0.00 118.79
171 PINE STATE TRADING INC 2017 148.14 0.00 148.14
282 ROB'S AUTO REPAIR & SALVAGE 2017 50.83 0.00 50.83
300 ROGER BEAULIEU 2017 21.67 0.00 21.67
194 SHAW REAL ESTATE 2017 123.32 0.00 123.32
200 SURE WINNER FOODS 2017 78.60 0.00 78.60
311 TIMEPAYMENT CORP 2017 124.11 0.00 124.11
228 WABASHA LEASING LLC 2017 83.92 83.22 0.70
210 WHITCOMB, SHARON 2017 139.28 0.00 139.28
292 WICKED WATER GRAPHICS 2017 433.40 0.00 433.40
Total: 14,811.97 2,847.22 11,964.75

Paid after books closed on June 30, 2018 and time given to printer.
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2016 Outstanding Personal Property Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount
Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due
11 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2016 123.05 0.00 123.05
22 CANXUS BROADCASTING CORP 2016 552.96 0.00 552.96
240 CWC SERVICES 2016 102.85 0.00 102.85
160 GATEWAY HOSPITALITY, LLC 2016 1,026.63 0.00 1,026.63
101 * H &S GARAGE INC 2016 385.41 0.00 385.41
227 *  HIGI SH LLC 2016 87.89 72.07 15.82
266 INTERIOR ACCENTS 2016 51.43 0.00 51.43
118 J & N WATER DISTRIBUTORS 2016 18.89 0.00 18.89
120 *  LARRY'S SERVICE CENTER 2016 75.36 0.00 75.36
122 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2016 179.52 0.00 179.52
296 MAD TOWN CLOTHING 2016 20.76 0.00 20.76
138 MARTIN'S MOTEL 2016 282.93 0.00 282.93
42 NORTHERN MAINE SURVEYORS 2016 729.30 0.00 729.30
239 PAWS & CLAWS 2016 51.43 0.00 51.43
168 PETE'S CAR WASH & REDEMPTION 2016 49.93 0.00 49.93
169 PETE'S LAUNDROMAT 2016 86.21 0.00 86.21
170 PIERRETTE FLORIST 2016 112.76 0.00 112.76
282 ROB'S AUTO REPAIR & SALVAGE 2016 48.25 0.00 48.25
300 ROGER BEAULIEU 2016 20.57 0.00 20.57
194 SHAW REAL ESTATE 2016 117.06 0.00 117.06
200 SURE WINNER FOODS 2016 74.61 0.00 74.61
311 TIMEPAYMENT CORP 2016 546.04 0.00 546.04
163 TRENZ PLUS 2016 108.65 0.00 108.65
8 VISION CARE OF MAINE 2016 752.86 0.00 752.86
210 WHITCOMB, SHARON 2016 132.21 0.00 132.21
292 WICKED WATER GRAPHICS 2016 411.40 0.00 411.40
Total: 6,148.96 72.07 6,076.89

*

Paid after books closed on June 30, 2018 and time given to printer.
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2015 Outstanding Personal Property Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount
Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due
11 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2015 122.39 0.00 122.39
22 CANXUS BROADCASTING CORP 2015 550.00 0.00 550.00
240 CWC SERVICES 2015 102.30 0.00 102.30
99 FROM HAIR TO THERE 2015 86.86 0.00 86.86
160 GATEWAY HOSPITALITY, LLC 2015 1,021.16 0.00 1,021.16
69 GENTLE TOUCH DAY SPA & TANNING 2015 295.18 0.00 295.18
101 *  H &S GARAGE INC 2015 383.35 0.00 383.35
266 INTERIOR ACCENTS 2015 51.15 0.00 51.15
118 J & N WATER DISTRIBUTORS 2015 18.79 0.00 18.79
122 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2015 178.56 0.00 178.56
42 NORTHERN MAINE SURVEYORS 2015 725.40 0.00 725.40
239 PAWS & CLAWS 2015 51.15 0.00 51.15
168 PETE'S CAR WASH & REDEMPTION 2015 49.66 0.00 49.66
169 PETE'S LAUNDROMAT 2015 85.75 0.00 85.75
282 ROB'S AUTO REPAIR & SALVAGE 2015 47.99 0.00 47.99
194 SHAW REAL ESTATE 2015 116.44 0.00 116.44
311 TIMEPAYMENT CORP 2015 437.84 0.00 437.84
8 VISION CARE OF MAINE 2015 748.84 0.00 748.84
210 WHITCOMB, SHARON 2015 131.50 0.00 131.50
292 WICKED WATER GRAPHICS 2015 409.20 0.00 409.20
Total: 5,613.51 - 5,613.51

*

Paid after books closed on June 30, 2018 and time given to printer.
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2014 Outstanding Personal Property Taxes

as of: 06/30/2018

Original Payment / Amount

Acct Name Year Tax Adjustments Due
11 BEAULIEU, ALAN 2014 114.49 0.00 114.49
14 BEAUREGARD, JULIEN 2014 840.25 0.00 840.25
22 CANXUS BROADCASTING CORP 2014 514.52 0.00 514.52
245 CHARLES-THOMAS HAIR COLOR 2014 19.14 0.00 19.14
240 CWC SERVICES 2014 95.70 0.00 95.70
99 FROM HAIR TO THERE 2014 81.26 0.00 81.26
69 GENTLE TOUCH DAY SPA & TANNING 2014 276.14 0.00 276.14
101 H & S GARAGE INC 2014 358.61 0.00 358.61
118 J & N WATER DISTRIBUTORS 2014 17.57 0.00 17.57
258 JERRY T'S TAVERN 2014 417.60 0.00 417.60
122 LAVERTU, L JAMES 2014 167.04 0.00 167.04
296 MAD TOWN CLOTHING 2014 19.14 0.00 19.14
42 NORTHERN MAINE SURVEYORS 2014 678.60 0.00 678.60
160 NORTHERN MAINE TRAVEL INC 2014 592.64 0.00 592.64
239 PAWS & CLAWS 2014 47.85 0.00 47.85
168 PETE'S CAR WASH & REDEMPTION 2014 51.16 0.00 51.16
169 PETE'S LAUNDROMAT 2014 80.21 0.00 80.21
178 RADIO SHACK/MUSIC CENTER 2014 105.44 0.00 105.44
241 RAGG'S MUSIC / RENTAL CENTRAL 2014 40.54 0.00 40.54
282 ROB'S AUTO REPAIR & SALVAGE 2014 44.89 0.00 44.89
194 SHAW REAL ESTATE 2014 108.92 41.17 67.75
8 VISION CARE OF MAINE 2014 700.52 0.00 700.52
210 WHITCOMB, SHARON 2014 123.02 0.00 123.02
292 WICKED WATER GRAPHICS 2014 438.31 0.00 438.31
Total: 5,933.56 41.17 5,892.39

Paid after books closed on June 30, 2018 and time given to printer.
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Audit
Report

Pursuant to Title 30-A § 2801(3): Post audit report. The report shall contain the
statement that the complete post audit report for the last munieipal year is on file at the municipal
office and the following excerpts from the report:

A, Name and address of the awditor;
B Auditor's comments and suggestions for improving the financial adminisiration;
0. Comparative balance sheet;

0, Statement of departmental oparations,

59



Audited Financial Statements and
Other Supplementary Information

Town of Madawaska, Maine

June 30, 2018

RHR

SMITH
& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountanis

Proven Expertise and Integrity
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audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town
of Madawaska, Maine as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that the management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information
and pension and OPEB information on pages 4 through 11 and 60 through 65 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Town of Madawaska, Maine’s basic financial
statements. The Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund, combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements and capital asset schedules are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by Title 20-A MRSA §6051, Sub-chapter 1(K) of the Maine
Revised Statutes as amended, and is also not a required part of the basic financial
statements
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The Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund, combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements, capital asset schedules, and the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
Schedule of Departmental Operations - General Fund, combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements, capital asset schedules, and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated October 12, 2018 on our consideration of the Town of Madawaska’s internal control
over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in
considering the Town of Madawaska, Maine’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Buxton, Maine
October 12, 2018
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2018

(UNAUDITED)

The following management’s discussion and analysis of Town of Madawaska,
Maine's financial performance provides an overview of the Town's financial activities for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. Please read it in conjunction with the Town's
financial statements.

Financial Statement Overview

The Town of Madawaska’'s basic financial statements include the following
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and
3) notes to the financial statements. This report also includes required supplementary
information which consists of the general fund budgetary comparison schedule, and other
supplementary information which includes combining and other schedules.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include financial information in two differing views:
the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements. These basic
financial statements also include the notes to financial statements that explain in more
detail certain information in the financial statements and also provide the user with the
accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide a broad view of the Town’s
operations in a manner that is similar to private businesses. These statements provide
both short-term as well as long-term information in regards to the Town’s financial position.
These financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. This
measurement focus takes into account all revenues and expenses associated with the
fiscal year regardless of when cash is received or paid. The government-wide financial
statements include the following two statements:

The Statement of Net Position — this statement presents all of the government’s
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
with the difference being reported as net position.

The Statement of Activities — this statement presents information that shows how
the government’s net position changed during the period. All changes in net
position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.
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Both of the above mentioned financial statements have separate columns for the
two different types of Town activities. The types of activities presented for the Town of
Madawaska are:

) Governmental activities — The activities in this section are mostly supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (federal and state grants). Most of
the Town's basic services are reported in governmental activities, which
include general government, protection, public works, education, health and
sanitation, recreation and unclassified.

° Business-type activities — These activities are normally intended to recover
all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and/or charges to
external users for goods and/or services. These activities for the Town of
Madawaska include the school lunch program, water pollution fund and the
community gym fund.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town of
Madawaska, like other local governments uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with financial related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
Town of Madawaska can be divided into three categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds: Most of the basic services provided by the Town are financed
through governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the
same functions reported in governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, the governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources.
They also focus on the balance of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information will be useful in evaluating the government's near-term financing
requirements. This approach is known as the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this approach revenues are
recorded when cash is received or when susceptible to accrual. Expenditures are
recorded when liabilities are incurred and due. These statements provide a detailed short-
term view of the Town’s finances to assist in determining whether there will be adequate
financial resources available to meet the current needs of the Town.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of
the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental
funds and governmental activities. These reconciliations are presented on the page
immediately following each governmental fund financial statement.
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The Town of Madawaska presents five columns in the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances. The Town’s major governmental funds are the general fund, the UDAG
fund, the WWTF RD Grant fund and the Capital Reserve fund. All other funds are shown
as nonmajor and are combined in the “Other Governmental Funds” column on these
statements.

The general fund is the only fund for which the Town legally adopted a budget. The
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual - General Fund
provides a comparison of the original and final budget and the actual expenditures for the
current year.

Proprietary Funds: The Town of Madawaska maintains three proprietary funds; the
School Lunch Fund, Water Pollution Control Fund and the Community Gym Fund. These
funds are used to show activities that operate more like those of commercial enterprises.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. Like the government-wide financial statements,
proprietary fund financial statements use the accrual basis of accounting. No
reconciliation is needed between the government-wide financial statements for business-
type activities and the proprietary fund financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds: These funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside the Town of Madawaska. These funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because the resources of these funds are not
available to support the Town’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds
are much like that of proprietary funds. They use the accrual basis of accounting.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the Government-Wide and the Fund Financial Statements. The Notes
to Financial Statements can be found following the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position -
Fiduciary Funds.

Required Supplementary Information

The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
information, which includes a Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget
and Actual - General Fund, a Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget
and Actual - General Fund Revenues, a Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability, a Schedule of Contributions - Pensions, a Schedule of Proportionate
Share of the Net OPEB Liability and a Schedule of Contributions - OPEB.

Other Supplementary Information
Other supplementary information follows the required supplementary information.

These combining and other schedules provide information in regards to nonmajor funds,
capital asset activity and other detailed budgetary information for the general fund.
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Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Our analysis below focuses on the net position, and changes in net position of the
Town's governmental activities. The Town's total net position for governmental funds are
$26.272,389 compared to $27,680,385 [n the prior year, a decrease of $1,407 896. For the
business-type activities total net position is $1,027,197 as compared to $947,006 in the
prior year, an increase of $80,191.

Unrestricted net position - the part of net position that can be used to finance day-
to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legisiation,
or other legal requirements - ts $4,988 897 at the end of this year for governmental
activities. a decrease of $128,540. The business-type activities unrestricted net position is
$549.403, an increase of $34,841.

Table 1
Town of Madawaska, Maine
Net Position
June 30,
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
2018 2017 2018 2017

Assets:
Current Assets § 7777067 % 8134553 % 584504 % 531503
Capital Assets 26.171,155 27185130 477,794 524 419

Total Assets 33.848 322 35,319,683 1,042 248 1.155922
Deferred QOutflows of Resources:
Deferred Quiflows Related to Pensions 1,195,783 1,306,878 - -

Total Deferred Qutfiows of Resources 1,185,783 1,306,878 - -
Liakilities:
Current Liabilities 1,088 153 1,282 499 5021 198,553
Long-tarm Debt Outstanding 7,018 094 707,352 10,080 10,353

Tatal Liabilities 5,084,257 8,399,851 13,101 208,918
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Frepaid Taxes 7,902 6,052 - -
Deferred Inflows Related o Pensions 779,557 b4 311 - -

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 787 459 546 423 - -
Net Pasition:
Net Investment in Capital

Assats 20,737,891 21.880,757 477 7384 432 444
Restricted 545 B0 572 391 - -
Unrestricted 4 988 697 5,117,237 548 403 514,562

Tolal Net Position F 26272388 S276BO3BS S 1027187 3 947,008
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Table 2
Town of Madawaska, Maine
Changes in Net Position
For the Years Endad June 30,

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

2018 2017 2018 2017
Ravenues
Program Revenyes:
Charges for sarvices 454 675 % 445758 § BY74BL 0§ BH3.755
Operaling grants and contribufions 1,181,419 1,259,545 131.724 118,880
Seneral Revsiiues.
Taxes 6,984 739 5,825,353 -
Grants and contributions not restricted
o specific programs 5331575 3,943102 -
tnwestmeant income 53,654 27 557 . -
Miscellaneous 292171 185,983 23,778 820
Total Revenues 14 298 233 12,687 774 1052 887 971 455
Expenses
Current;
General government 1,021,418 822,243 -
Protection 1,169,642 1,122,186 - -
Health, sanitation & public works 2,242 514 2 6G1615 7E0.970 570,080
Letyrary 104,938 102 622 - -
Recreation 428,031 410,180 20,243 14 352
Education 6.996,705 7131010 250,127 242 949
County tax 388,772 358 953 - -
TEF 6,288 20,089 - -
Agencies 13,043 13,101 - -
Other g985,875 1,054 267 -
Capital outlay 103,883 - - -
Program expenditures 1,548 511 282 513 - -
State of Maine - on-hehalf payments 640,475 654 980 - -
Interest expense 23,465 71,751 - -
Total Expenses 15 857 BEJ 14 605 521 1,021,345 827 361
Excess ! (Dehciancy) betore Special
ftems / Transafers / (ther (1,359,427 (1,817,741} 31,622 144 034
Special ifem . loan forgiveness - 03.896 - -
Transfars (45.568) 52,185 48 588 (52.188)
Change in joint ventures - 13,304 - -
Change in Net Position {1,407 908} {1.758,376) 80,19 a1,924
Met Positign - July 1 27 580,385 254238 761 947,006 805,077
Met Position - June 30 5 28272388 &5 ZVEBD3BS B 1027187 b 547 008
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Revenues and Expenses

Revenues for the Town's governmental activities increased by 12.89%. Likewise,
total expenses increased by 7.20%. The Town incurred the largest revenue increases in
grants and contributions not restricied to specific programs. The Town's expenses
increased primarily in general government and programs expenditures.

Income for the business-type funds increased by 8.39% while expenses increased
by 23.45%.

Financial Analysis of the Town's Fund $Statements

Governmental funds. The financial reporting focus of the Town's governmental
funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable
resources.  Such information may be useful in assessing the Town's financiat
requirements. [n particular, unassigned fund bafance may serve as a useful measure of a
government's financial position at the end of the year, and the net resources available for
spending.

Table 3
Town of Madawaska, Maine
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

June 30,
2018 2017
Bajor Funds:
(3eneral Fund
Restricted 5 321,085 ¥ 372 867
Committed - 35,000
Assigned 115,635 479,011
Unassigned 1468815 1,516,132
Total General Fund 1,805 545 2403015
UDAG
Cammitted 251 552 281,229
Totat UDAG Fund 251 652 281,229
Capital Reserve Fund
Cammitted 70,547 o -
Total CDA CSO Fund 70,547 -
Total Major Funds 5 2227644 5 2,684,238
Monmajor Funds:
Special Revenue Funds
Restricted ¥ 224 706 5 231,547
Assigned 86,120 V8,205
Unassigned (28,968) {31.662)
Capital Projects Funds
Committed 1,268,541 1,063,842
Assigned 31.004 47 651

Total Nonmajor Funds

_§ 1,581,405

$ 1,339,683




The general fund total fund balance decreased by $497,465 from the prior fiscal
year due to over-received revenues and underspent appropriations that were exceeded by
budgeted uses of fund balance. The other major funds, UDAG and the Capital Reserve
fund had the following changes: UDAG decreased by $29,677 and the Capital Reserve
fund increased by $70,547. The UDAG fund’'s decrease was due to expenditures in
excess of miscellaneous revenue and transfers from other funds. The Capital Reserve
fund increased due to miscellaneous revenue and net transfers in excess of expenditures.
The WWTF RD Grant fund had no change as revenues equaled expenditures. The
nonmajor fund balances increased by $191,722 from the prior fiscal year as a result of an
excess for the year in nonmajor special revenue funds of $3,770 and an increase in
nonmajor permanent funds of $187,952.

Proprietary funds: The Town’s proprietary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

The school lunch fund had a net position of $12,108, a modest increase of $3,315
from the prior year, while the net position of the water poliution control fund increased to
$984,547, rising by $66,405. Likewise, the net position of the community gym fund
increased to $30,542 from $20,071.

Budgetary Highlights

There were significant differences between the original and final budget for the
general fund. These differences were budget adjustments done by the town for special
town meetings, application of revenues, use of fund balance or adjustments to various
departments.

The general fund actual revenues were over budget by $172,336. Nearly all
revenue categories exceeded budget with the exception of property taxes and
intergovernmental revenues.

The general fund actual expenditures were under budget by $671,973. Most of the
savings can be attributed to health, sanitation and public works, education and other
expenditures all being underspent.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital Assets
As of June 30, 2018 the net book value of capital assets recorded by the Town

decreased by $1,160,600. This was a result of current year capital additions of $605,043
offset by depreciation expense of $1,765,643.
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Table 4
Town of Madawaska, Maine
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)

June 30,
2018 2017
Land $ 207,263 $ 207,263
Buildings 7,764,048 8,284,908
Equipment 1,476,698 1,060,421
Infrastructure 17,200,940 18,256,957
Total $ 26,648,949 $ 27,809,549
Debt

At June 30, 2018, the Town had $5,433,264 in bonds and capital leases
outstanding versus $5,538,283 million last year, a net decrease of 1.90%, as shown in
Note 6 of Notes to Financial Statements. Other obligations include accrued compensated
absences and net pension liability. Refer to Note 6 of Notes to Financial Statements for
more detailed information.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

For the 2018 fiscal year, the Town will be faced with the uncertainty of state funding,
along with reductions in certain other revenues and tax base.

In light of future economic uncertainties, the Town adopted a fund balance policy on
May 1, 2012 to provide for the sound financial management of the Town’s unassigned fund
balance. The policy established targeted levels of 30-, 60- and 90-days of unassigned
fund balance based on the current year's approved expense budget. Calculation of each
tier will be reported to the Board of Selectmen on an annual basis, prior to May 15t. The
policy also provides for corrective actions to be taken should the balance fall below
targeted minimums. Advance voter authorization is required for any change in use of
unassigned fund balance with the exception of emergency funding, which is subject to
approval by the Board of Selectmen.

Contacting the Town's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and
investors and creditors with a general overview of the Town's finances and to show the
Town's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or
need additional financial information, contact the Town Finance Department at 328 St.
Thomas Street, Suite 101, Madawaska, Maine 04756.
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STATEMENT A
TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2018

Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,076,129 $ - $ 4,076,129
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for uncollectibles):
Taxes 463,180 - 463,180
Liens 139,444 - 139,444
Notes 185,552 - 185,552
Other 250,018 93,004 343,022
Due from other governments 511,437 6,737 518,174
Inventory - 5,371 5,371
Internal balances (459,392) 459,392 -
Investment in joint venture - VRF 241,135 - 241,135
Investment in joint venture - NARAA 2,369,665 ~ 2,369,665
Total current assets 7,777,167 564,504 8,341,671
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Land, infrastructure, and other assets not being depreciated 201,963 5,300 207,263
Buildings and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 25,969,192 472,494 26,441,686
Total noncurrent assets 26,171,155 477,794 26,648,949
TOTAL ASSETS 33,948,322 1,042,298 34,990,620
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pensions 1,195,783 - 1,195,783
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 1,195,783 - 1,195,783
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 35,144,105 $ 1,042,298 $ 36,186,403
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 378,652 $ - $ 378,652
Accrued interest - 2,939 2,939
Other liabilities 340,836 - 340,836
Current portion of long-term obligations 346,675 2,082 348,757
Total current liabilities 1,066,163 5,021 1,071,184
Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations:
Bonds payable 4,891,683 - 4,891,683
Capital leases payable 235,156 - 235,156
Accrued compensated absences 120,749 10,080 130,829
Net pension liability 1,770,506 - 1,770,506
Total noncurrent liabilities 7,018,094 10,080 7,028,174
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,084,257 15,101 8,099,358
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Prepaid taxes 7,902 - 7,902
Deferred inflows related to pensions 779,557 - 779,557
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 787,459 - 787,459
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 20,737,891 477,794 21,215,685
Restricted 545,801 - 545,801
Unrestricted 4,988,697 549,403 5,538,100
TOTAL NET POSITION 26,272,389 1,027,197 27,299,586
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND NET POSITION $ 35,144,105 $ 1,042,298 $ 36,186,403

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT B {CONTINUED)
TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Changes in net position:
Mel (expense) revenue

General revenues:
Taxes.
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Excise taxes
Grants and contributions not restricted to
specific programs
Net investment gain {loss)
Miscellansous
Transfers
Totai general revenues, special items and transfers

Change in net position
NET POSITION - JULY 1

NET POSITHON - JUNE 30

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financlal statements.
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Business-
Governmental type

Activities Activities Total
(14.021,566) 7 844 (14.013,722)
6,138, 569 - 8,138.569
846 170 - 846,170
7,331 575 - 5331575
53,854 - 53,654
262 171 23,778 315,849
{48.569) 48,569 :
12 813,570 72,347 12.685 817
{1,407,998) 80,191 {1,327 805)
27 680,385 8947 008 28,627,391
$ 26272380  $1027197 $ 272995885
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STATEMENT D

TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2018

Total Fund Balances
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement are different because:

Investment in joint venture - NARIF

Investment in joint venture - NARAA

Due from MMBB

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds, net of accumulated depreciation

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and therefore are deferred in the funds shown above:
Taxes and liens receivable

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds

Long-term liabilities shown below, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds shown above:
Bonds payable
Capital leases payable
Accrued compensated absences
Net pension liability

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds

Net position of governmental activities

Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 3,809,049
241,135
2,369,665
95,949

26,171,155

533,980
1,195,783
(5,055,194)
(378,070)
(160,999)
(1,770,506)

(779,557)

$ 26,272,389

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT E
TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

WWTF Osher Tatal
aereral LDAG RD Capital Gowvernrnental  Goverrmeaatal
Fund Furd Grant Reserve Funcs Funds
REVENUES
Taxes:
Property waxes  &008589 & - 5 - % - § - % B,098559
Excise taxes 88,1710 - - - - 846,170
Intergovernmantal reverucs 4,853,063 - 11,752 - #08,585 £,253,£00
Chargos far services 454 675 . - - 454 675
Investmant ircome 43,087 §.557 - - 53 654
Miscellaneoys revenues 184 585 - 30,000 77585 2492 171
TOTAL REVENUES 12 280,110 8,547 791,752 30,000 836,070 5500 628
FXPENDITURES
currerk;
Geveral government a75.066 - - - - 75,066
Pratection 1,072 268 - - - - 1,072 268
Health, saration & pablic warks 1,158,863 . - - - 1,153,863
Linrary 104,528 - - - - 104,925
Rozroaticn 339.516 - - - - 389618
Eduzaiion 6,374.070 - - - 282 207 £.660,277
Gounty (ax 3R T2 - - - - 369,772
TIF 6,288 - - - - 8,288
Agonecs 13,043 . - - - 13,043
Unclassifies 0§3,875 . - - - 958 475
Program expenditures - A8,474 791,752 - BTOE" G 1,731,844
State of Maine - o1-behalf payments 380,881 - - - - 380,851
Oakt sonvice:
Principal 147 504 - - - - 141,504
Interest 23465 - - - #5485
Capital outlay - - - 244 453 52,790 287,243
TOTAL EXPENDITURES “14901,838 BY9,274 781,702 244 453 1205815 14,213,933
FXCESS OF REVENUERS OVER
{UNDIER) EXPENDITURES 78,201 {BOATT) - {4 4.453) (319,243) (216,304)
OTHER FINANCING SOURGES {IJSES)
Transfers in - 31,000 - 200,900 563,208 g49,209
T-ansfers [out) {875 736) - - i'5000) i57,042) (947 778}
TOTAL OTHER FIMANCING SOURCES T e e
{USES) 875,736} 31,000 - 285,000 511,167 {48,509)
WET CHANGE N FUND BALAMCES 497 465} {24 870 - 70,547 191,722 {284 BY3)
FLUNG BALANCES - JULY 1 2403010 281,225 - - 13809 503 AN73 022

FUND BALAMCES - JUNE 20 S 1905545 §F 231552 % - JoH4YF 1581405 §F 0 3800049

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT F

TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (Statement E)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
(Statement B) are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
activities report depreciation expense to allocated those expenditures over
the life of the assets:

Capital asset acquisitions
Depreciation expense

Deferred outflows of resources are a consumption of net position by the

government
not reported

that are applicable to a future reporting period and therefore are
in the funds

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but
long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of

Net Position

Deferred inflows of resources are an acquisition of net position by the

government
not reported

that are applicable to a future reporting period and therefore are
in the funds

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds:
Taxes and liens receivable

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use

of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds:
Accrued compensated absences

Net pension

liability

Change in net position of governmental activities (Statement B)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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$ (264,873)

605,043
(1,619,018)

(1,013,975)

(111,193)

(411,683)

324,727

(239,186)

42,010

(42,095)
308,272

$ (1,407,996)




TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

STATEMENT G

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION — PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivahle
Due from other governments
fnventory
Cate from gther funds

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets;
Land and buikdings
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total capital assets
Less: acoumulated depreciation
Net capital assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
current liabilities:
Accrued expenses
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued compensated ahsences
Total nencurrent liahilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET RPOSITION

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.

JUNE 30, 2018

Enterprise Funds

Water
Pollution School Community
Control Lunch (5ym Total
- § - % - 8 -
93,004 - - 93,004
- 6,737 - 6,737
- 537 - 5371
428,750 - 30,633 459,342
521,763 12 108 30,633 564,504
3,535,019 - - 3,535,019
191,530 - - 191,530
136,912 - - 135,812
3,562,461 - - 3,862,461
(3,384 6687) - - (3,384 667)
477 794 - - 477,794
999,557 5 12108 30633 § 1042298
2848 % - ¥ 91 § 2,938
2,082 - - 2,082
4,930 - & 5,021
10,080 - - 10,080
10,080 - - 10,080
15,010 - 91 15,101
477,794 . - 477,794
506,753 12,108 30 542 549 403
984 547 12,108 30542 1,027,197
999557 5§ 12,108 § 30A3 S 1,042.208
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TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

STATEMENT H

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES [N FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenue
Charges for services, net
Other revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries
Employee bangfits
Supplies
Property services
Contractual
Equipment
Food
Depreciation
Other expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Transfers {to) / from General Fund
Interest expense
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES
(EXPENSES)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - JULY 1

NET POSITION - JUNE 30

Enterprise Funds

Water
Pollution Schoal Community
Conirol Lunch Gym Total
S - 0§ 131724 § § 131,724
793,697 73,1449 30,718 897 465
5,201 - - 3,201
798,798 204,873 30,719 1,034,390
131,652 108,226 4739 264,617
73,801 41,268 62 115,229
12,253 18,624 1,596 32,473
73,404 3,780 2877 79,861
- 3,275 1.200 4475
71,203 - 9.674 80,877
- 69,048 - 69,046
146 625 - - 146,625
179,271 5,910 - 185,184
708,009 250,127 20,245 978,364
80789 {45 254} 10,471 86,006
18,677 - - 18,577
- 48,569 - 48,569
(42 961) - - {42,961}
{24,384) 48 569 - 24,185
6,405 3,315 10,471 80,191
018,142 8,793 20,071 947 008
§ 984547 } 12108 § 30542 p 1027197

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statemeants.
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TOWN OF MADAWASKA, MAINE

STATEMENT |

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Intergovernmental receipts
Internal activity - receipts (payments) from / to other funds
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Operating subsidies and transfers to / from other funds

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Interest income
Interest paid
Principal paid on bonds payable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JULY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds
Increase (decrease) in prepaid accounts
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Increase (decrease) in accrued compensated absences
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

Enterprise Funds

Water
Pollution School Community
Control Lunch Gym Total
$ 937,969 $§ 73,149 $ 30,719 $ 1,041,837
- 129,416 - 129,416
(166,478) - (9,326) (175,804)
(225,582) (149,492) (5,101) (380,175)
(335,775) (101,642) (16,292) (453,709)
210,134 (48,569) - 161,565
- 48,569 - 48,569
18,577 - - 18,577
(42,961) - - (42,961)
(191,975) - - (191,975)
(216,359) - - (216,359)
(6,225) - - (6,225)
6,225 - - 6,225
$ - 9 - 8 - % -
$ 90,789 $ (45254) $ 10,471 $ 56,006
146,625 - - 146,625
139,893 - - 139,893
- (2,308) - (2,308)
- (1,007) - (1,007)
(166,478) - (9,326) (175,804)
(722) - - (722)
356 - 1 357
- - (1,146) (1,148)
(329) - - (329)
$ 210134 § (48,569) §$ - $ 161,565
$ 42961 $ - % - $ 42961

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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Town of Madawaska
Capital Purchases & Reserves

‘500 - Public Works Department

' 000 - Modine ta Heat tha Schoal Side of the Garage
Q00 - Sander far Sidewalks {attachment 1o Bobcar}
000 - Trailer to Haul Tools Around 16 Trailer
Tokgt Public Works Department

‘320 - Fire Departrnent
D00 - Capital Repalrs to fire trucks - waiting on infarmation
000 - SCBA Tanks (8]
000 - Generatar for ASQ Tower - price not incfuding cement pad
Total Fire Depart ment

GRAND TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVES

Recreation Facility Reserve - Tennis Courts (Lake)
- Deferred Comp Reserve
Deferred Sick Leave Reserve
Deferred Vacatian Reserve
- Road Project Reserve
¢ 150th Anniversary
" GRAND TOTAL RESERVE RECILUESTS

87

Froposed
FY 2015-2020

14,000

3,850
5000

22,850

4.1, 000
9,656 -
000

od,656
5 77,506 °

Apnprovad Proposed
F¥Y 2018-2019 F¥ 2019-2020

a: 5,000 .
15,000 0:
10,000 ; a
35,000 35,000 °
190,000 264,500 -

30,000 4]

280,000 5 304,500




Town of Madawaska
Governing Body Expense - Dept 100

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 gif:?:;:f: FY 2015-2020
Budget Budgat
100 - Governing Body 5 ; N
05 - Salaries & Wapes 11,?50; ) 5,663 11,750
10 - Employee Beneafits _ :
30¢ - Employer Social Security 775 358; 775
A0k - Employer Medicara 175 51: 175
950 478, 950
25 - Other Insurance .
300 - Public Officials & Lability 4,000 L A4,240
35- Qperating Expenses o
150 - Auvdil 15,500; 10,550'_ 12,500
300 - Dues/Subscription/Mem berships 1,325 ; 4,055 1,325
£00 - Legal 7,504 13,617 20,000
750 - Miscellaneous 100307 857 1,000
900 - Travel & Training 5,000 - 1,955 6,00
30,325 31,034 39,825
40 - Supplies :
200 - General Supplles 1,000 . 964 1,000
* 55 Minor Equipment f : _
€50 - Upgrade 500: G 500
& 48,525 5 38,140 5 5E,265
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Town of Madawaska
Town Administration Expense - Dept 110

110 - Town Administration
05 - Szlaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits
100 - MSRE
200 - Health Insurance
300 - Employer Social Security
4400 - Employer Medicare
600 - Dental

30 - Unfunded Liabilitles
200 - Deferred Caompensation

35 - Operating Expenses
075 - Anlmal Welfare .
300 - Dues/Subscription/Memberships
750 - Miscelfaneous
755 - Bank Fees
780 - Postage
800 - Printing & Advertising
900 - Travel & Training

40 - Supplies
100 - Office Supplies

55 - Minor Equipme.nt
100 - Software/Computer/Phone
550 - Remtal

Approved Prapaosed
FY 2018-2019 E::?:;;:: FY 2019-2020
Budget Budget
295,967 . . 239,542 302,60
27,907 ¢ 26,210 28,519
111,164 * | 90,853 104,329
18,573 | 16,273 18,990
4,344 ! 3,805 : 4,441
1,750 904 1,750
163,728 138,045 | 158,029
56,600 20,293 56,600
300 100 300
1,500 1,047 1,500
1,000 1,840 1,000
a 75 0
4,000 2,232 . 4,000 .
6,000 5,324 6,000
16,100 16,439 16,100 °
28 900 27,663 28,900
9,500 7,586 9,500
1,500 o 1,500
2,300 2,432 2,800
4,300 2,432 4,300
559,005 435,561 & 560,020
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Town of Madawaska
Public Health & General Assistance - Dept 120

-_120 - Public Health & GA
05 - Salailes & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits _
300 - Employer Social Security
400 - Employer Madicare

35- Dperating Expenses
400 - Employee Saftey/Wellness

40 - Supplies
100 - Office Supplies

45 - GA Services
100 - Rental Assistance
200 - Electrical Service
300 - Heating Assistance
400 - Household/Personal Supplies
300 - Medical/Prescription
B0 - Al Other Assistance

Approved Propused
FY 2018-2019 22}::?:‘;'::: FY 2019-2020
Budget Budget
2,500 . 2,083 2,500
155 : . 129 155
36 30 36
191 . 159 . 191
3,300 * - 229 | 3,300
500 55 500
12,000 | 7,989 12,000 .
1,000 - 210 1,000 -
1,000 | 694 1,000 :
750 473 750 °
350 395 - 350
1,500 : 394 1,500
16,600 13,155 16,600
23,091 12,682 § 23,091
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Town of Madawaska
Municipal Building Expense - Dept 130

130 - Municipal Building
35 -Operating Expenses
750 - Miscellangous

40 - Supplies
200 - Janitorial Supplies

50 - Utilities

100 - Electricity

200 - Telephone

250 - Trash

270 - Sewer

200 - Heating Fuei

350 - Water Fees
400 - Internet/Website

55 - Minor Equipment
100 - SoftwarefComputer

60 - Wehicle/Equipment Purchase
600 - Purchase

70 - Bldg Repairs & Maint
200 - Municipat Bldg

85 - Special Projects/Events
751 - Replacement of Lights to LED

Approved Proposexd
FY 2018-2019 :[::?::;:: FY 2019-2020
Budget Budget
1,000 363 1,000
2,000 736 2,000
6,000 32,143 &,000
6,200 6608 . £,300
600 512 . 600
312, 288 300
10,500 10,208’ 11,375
800 738 200
3,500 1,680 - 3,500
28,012 23,177 28,875
44,600 - 36,619; 44,600
0’ 0 0
2,500 - 1,442 4,500
1,000 855; 0
79,112 & 63,192 § 80,975
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Town of Madawaska
Elections - Dept 140

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 Yid fE:?::::; FY 2010-2020
Budget o Budget
140 - Elections _ o _
05 - Salaries & Wages : 6,430 - 1,959 6,625
10 - Employee Benefits _ . :
300 - Employer Social Security : cUL I 121 411 -
400 - Employer Medicare o 53 : 28 T
: 492 150 - 507
35 - Operating Expenses D !
720 - Megls ) 500 : 237 SO0
780 - Postage 200 . 4" 200
200 - Printing & Advertising : 2,300 . 208 2,300
: 3,000 449 3,000
40 - Supplies :
200 - General Supples o 500 51 500
| ] 10,422 5 2,603 S 10,632
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Town of Madawaska
Development, Codes & Assessing - Dept 200

" 200 - Development, Codes & Assessing
05 - Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits
100 - PASRS
200 - Heaith Insurance _
300 - Emptloyer Soclal Security
430 - Employer Medicars

35 - Operating Expenses
300 - DuesfSubscription/Meamberships
750 - Miscellaneous
780 - Postage _
800 - Printing & Advertising
300 - Travel & Trainlng - Comm Dev Directar
801 - Trawvel & Training - CED 5t. Agatha
902 - Travel 8 Training - CEG Eagle Lake

40 - Supplles
108 - Offfce Supplies

50 - Wilities
201 - Digital Sign

80 - Assessing & Development
100 - Abatements
200 - Agent Fea {RE)
300 - Agent Fee {PP) .
400 - Business Development Activity
00 - Caommunity Dewelopment Activity
501 - Acadian Day/Congres tes forest
550 - Engineering
B30 - Lien Cost & FHlng Fee
700 - Property Mapping

93

Approved Proposed
FY 2018.2019 e o:‘: ::w"sf: FY 20192020
Budpet as Budget

99,468 - 79,682 103,557
9427 5303 9,836
32,189 | 26,697 33,777
6,167 : - 4946 6,421
1442 ¢ 1,157 1,502
49,226 ag,104 | - 51,535
2,000 945 - 2,000

400 472 400

400 20 400

1800 1,837 1,800
8,500 . - 3,607 2,500
1,000 358 1,008
1,000 - 496 1,008
15,100 ¢ 7.736 15,100
750 104 750
1,300 . 385 - 1,300
5,000 : 5,000 5,000
17,250 14,250 1 - 17,250
3500 3,800 ° 4,000
6,500 404 ; 6,500
3,700 83, 3,700
5,500 4035 4,035
3,000 . 0 3,000
15,000 12,365 : 15,000 -
4,000 Q: 4,000
63,450 39907 . 62,485

5 229,294 165918 & 234,727




Town of Madawaska
Ambulance Expense - Dept 300

300 - Ambulance Department

05 - Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits

104 - M5RS

2041 - Health Insurance

300 - Emplayer Sacial Security
404 - Emplayer Medicare

35 - Operating Expanses

030 - Admin & Billing Service

200 - Clothing & Safety Equipment

220 - Contracted Services - ASI

225 - Contracted Services - Emerg. Dispatch
a0Q - Bues/Subsaription/Mermberships

700 - License/ Permit/CertHication

780 - Postage

800 - Printing & advertlsing

200 - Travel & Training

40 - Supplies

100 - Office Supplles
200 - General Supplies
400 - Medical Supplies
500 - Lieygen

50 - Utllitles
200 - Telephone
400 - Internet/Website

35 - Minur Equipment
300 - Minor Equipment
600 - Repair

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 ::':;f:?:;;:: PY 2019-202¢
Budget Budget
396,757 | 320,505 401,399
17,826 17,820 . 23,000
97,146 83,764 105,995
24,600 20074 ¢ 24,887
5,753 4,695 5,820
145,324 . 126,353 155,702
22,000 ° 15,555 . 22,000
2,880 0 3,617 2,000
9,000 3,750 ° 9,040
25,000 : 16,542 13,000
500 . 474" 500
1,800 665 1,800
50 - 50
150 - - 150
4,200 2,819 ° 4,200 .
65,580 . 43,423 52,700
200 204 300
300 - 130 : 400
20,000 15,800 28,000
3,000 - 1,570 . 2,200
23,500 17,705 ° 30,900
2,500 1,297 - 2,000
&00 333 s00
3100 1,731 2,500
2,000 - 3,895 8,000
2250 : 450 | 2,250
10,250 : 4,354 10,250
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Town of Madawaska
Ambulance Expense - Dept 300

Approved Proposed
FY 2013-2019 YTD Expensed £Y 2019-2020
Budget as of 4/30/13 Audget
B0 - Vehicle & Equipment :

450 - Gas/Diesel/Propana 10,000 b,o11 10,000
500 - Repair/Maint - 10,000 h,2949 : 10,000
o 20,000 | . 13,311 20,000

5 654,522 % 527,371 5 677,550
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Town of Madawaska
Police Expense - Dept 310

310 - Police Department
- D5 - Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits
100 - M5SRS
200 - Health Insurance
300 - Emplayer Social Security
400 - Employer Medicare
500 - Police Physical Fitness Banefit

25 -~ Other Insurance
400 - Police Liability Ins

35 - Operating Expenses
070 - Animal Control
200 - Clothing & Safety Equipment
225 - Contracted Servicas
300 - Dues/Subscription/Memberships
420 - Evidence '
800 - Printing & Advertising
820 - Prisonaer Meals/Transport
900 - Travel & Training
775 - Officer Transter

40 - Supplies
100 - Office Supplies
200 - General Supplies

5{]_ - Utillties
200 - Telephone

96

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 17D f:?::;f: BY 20182020
Budget e Budget

360,196 314,244, 399,599
33,275 31,210° 35,431
80,880 66,974 98 603
22,332 - 19,972 24,775
5223 4,671 5,794
2,450 0 2,100
144,151 122,826 167,703
6,200 5,097 6,200;

500 - 100 500

4,000 4,158, 4,000
25,000 16,543 13,000
435 325 350

200° 17 500

500 120. 250

350 510! 500

7,500 2,734 3,000
17,500 17,500 o
55,985 42,062 27,100
1,300 521. 1,300

150 a8 150

1,450 569 1,450

5,000 6,224 2,500



Town of Madawaska
Police Expense - Dept 310

400 - Internat/wWebsite

55 - Minor Equipment
200 - Electronic Equipment
600 - Repair

6¢ - Vehlcle & Equlpment
450 - Gas/Diesel/Propana
500 - Repair/Maint

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2010 :I%Eﬂ::;:: FY 2019-2020
Budget Budget

400 333 400

5,400 6,557 2,900

So0 458: 500

100 0. 100

600 498 bOG

11,500 9,631, 11,500-

3,500 4362 3,500

15,000 13,993 15,000

s 588,992 5 505,846 & 520,552
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Town of Madawaska
Fire Dept. Expense - Dept 320

320 - Fire Department
05 - Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits .
300 - Employer Soclal Security
400 - Employer Medlcare

35 - Operating Bxpenses
200 - Clothing & Safety Equipment
210 - Background Checks
4225 - Contracted Services - Emerg. Dispatch
300 - Dues/Subscription/Membetships
350 - Employee Physical
500 - Fire Prevention
750 - Miscallansous
850 - Professional Fee
900 - Travel & Training

44 - Supplies
100 - Office Supplies
200 - General Supplies

50 - Utiflties
100 - Electricity
200 - Telephone
300 - Heating Fued
400 - Internet/Website

55 - Minor Equipment
100 - Software/Computer
600 - Repair

80 - Vehicle & Equipment
45 - Gas/Diesal/Propane

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2018 WZE:F:;;:: £Y 2019-2020
Budget a Budget
£4,600 | 36,496 64,600
4,020 3,423 4,020
a40 526 9a0
4960 ° 2049 4,960 '
4,500 © {37,289). 4,500
210 : 124 . 3l
25,000 1&,542 13,000 :
800 828 ° 800 :
750 225 750 :
750 D- 750 -
500 - 312 500
4,000 3,047 4,000 :
1,000 - 635 750 .
37,610 {15,576) 25,360 -
300 | 935 . 1,000 -
1,500 ; : 1,795 1,500 -
1,800 2,730 2,500 :
800 © | 624 800 -
2,500 2,240 2,500 .
3,500 784 - 3,500
aog | 333 4
7,200 3,981 7,200
675 n’ 675 |
5800 ; 5,636 5,800
6,475 - 5,636 5,475 .
3,900 | - 2,078 4,000
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Town of Madawaska
Fire Dept. Expense - Dept 320

500 - RepairfMalnt

70 - Buflding Repalrs & Malntenance
300 - saftey Building

85 - Special Projects/Events
100 - Hoses
300 - Ford 550 Engine
525 - NFPA Code Book
550 - SCBA Compressor Lease

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 \;:E;::?;';f: FY 2019-2020

Budget Budget

8,500 | €148 9,000 -

12,400 . 7,226 13,000

1,000 : 3s5 1,000

4300 0 4300

5,000 . - 2,456 | 0

1,400 . - 0: D

2684 8,315 2,684

19,384 10,772 12,984

5 155,429 54568 & 138,075
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Town of Madawaska
EMA - Dept 325

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 YTp f5$:;:: FY 2019-2020
Budget w9 Budget
‘325 - EMA T

05 - Salarias & Wages : 5200 3,468 2,200
10 - Employee Benefits : . :

300 - Employer Social Security 125 215 325
490 - Employer Medicare ' 75 50 ¢ 75

: 400 - 265 400

55 - Minor Equipment : i

600 - Repair : 2,500 | : - 2,500 -
650 - Upgrade . - - -

s 2,500 - 2,500

I 8100 % 3,733 8,100
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Town of Madawaska

Library Expense - Dept 400

400 - Library
. 05 -Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits
100 - MSRS
200 - Health insurance
300 - Employer Social Security
400 - Employer Medicare

35 - Operating Expanses
B30 - Library Operations

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 :t:::;;:: FY 2018-2020
Budget Budget
42,361 35,013 43,208
4,236 3,501 4,321
16,311 13,408 16,963
2,626 . 2,171 2,679
614 ° 508 627
23,788 19,588 24,590
45,315 45,315 45,444
$ 111,464 99,916 113,242
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Town of Mladawaska

Public Works Expense - Dept 500

500 - Public Works Department
. D5 -Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits

100 - MSRS

200 - Hezlth Insurance

300 - Employer Social Security
400 - Employer Medicare

35 - Operating Expenses

100 - Auction State Surplus '

170 - Books & Periodicals

200 - Clathing & Safety Equipment
220 - Contracted Services

350 - Emplayee Physical

550 - Lease Parking Lot

700 - License/Permit/Certification
780 - Postage

800 - Printing & Advertising

2900 - Travel & Training

40 - Supplies

100 - Office Supplies
200 - Genaral Supplies
300 - Janitorial Supplies
buo - Streat Supplies

50 - Wilities

100 - Electricity
200 - Telephone
270 - Sewer

Approved Proposead
FY ::1812{119 YTD Expensed FY 2u1pa-zuzu
Budget as of 4/30/19 Budget

413,825 364,147 | 416,231
36,670 32,663 i 41,623
130,862 99,758 ; 149,685 -
25,657 ¢ 23,256 : 25,806 .
6,000 5,439 1 6,035
199,190 . 161,116 223,150
1,000 - 0 a

200 . 77 200

3,000 2,300 2,000
60,000 50,735 63,000
1,200 - - 395 - 1,200
1,400 1,400 | 1,400
1,000 : 1,209 : 1,000 -
100 - D. 100

500 221 500

1,000 . 941 2,250
69,400 57,278 69,650
750 ¢ . 248 750

30,000 - 24,297 20,000
2,200 ° 1,446 2,200 -
9,000 * 5,958 ° Y,000 .
41,950 31,948 41,950
7,500 5,417 . 7.500 -
2,500 3,060 : 3,500
1,040 © : 288 1,040
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Town of Madawaska

Public Works Expense - Dept 500

300 - Heating Fuel
350 - Watrer Feas

55 - Miner Equipment
300 - Minor Equipment
600 - Repair

60 - Vehicle & Equipment
450 - Gas/Diesel/Propane
500 - Aepair/Maint

65 - General Maintenance
100 - Sand 8 Gravel
150 - Chamicals
200 - Asphalt/Cold Patch
150 - 5igns
300 - Construction Materizls
350 - Qils & Lubricants
400 - Toals
450 - Guardraiis
500 - Sidewalks
&00 - Road Striping

625 - Water District Pump House Maint.

70 - Building Repairs & Maintenance
100 - PW Garage

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 ::l::?:ﬂ'; :’: FY 2019-2020
Budget Butget

17,000 | 15,753 17,000
1,600 . | 1,440 1,600
29540 28,857 30,640
1,000 - 693 1,000
1,000 : . 175 . 1,000
2,000 . 268 2,000
75,000 82,592 75,000
61,500 . 63,614 70,000
136,500 146,207 145,000
20,000 19,122 20,000
90,000 115,069 100,000
150,000 304,594 100,000
1,500 27 1,500
6,500 5,703 6,500
8,000 6,879 8,500
2,000 1,097 2,000
500 0 500
1,000 1,125 1,200
7,000 4,428 7,000
1,500 1,165 1,500
488,000 : | 460,416 248,700
5,000 . 4,249 ° 5,000
1,385,504 1,253,186 § 1182321
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Town of Madawaska
Parks, Recreation & Maintenance Expense - Dept 600

600 - Parks, Recreation & Maintenance
05 - Salaries & Wages

1% - Employee Banefits
100 - M5RS
200 - Health Insurance
300 - Emnployer Soctal Security
400 - Employer Medicare

35 - Dperating Ex penses
200 - Clothing & Safety Equip.
300 - Dues,Subscriptions,Memberships
200 - Printing & Advertising
800 - Travel & Training

40 - Supplies
100 - Office Supplies
200 - Generalt Supplies
300 - Janitorial Supplies

50 « Wilities
100 - Electrichty
200 - Telephone
250-Trach
260-Septic
270 -Sewet
200 - Heating Fuel
350 - Water Fegs .
400 - Intermet/Website

" 55 -Minor Equlpment
550 - Rental

B0 - Vahicle & Equipme'nt
450 - Gas/Digsel/Propane
500 - Repair/Maintenarnce

Approved YTD Expensed FYPZ";:IP;G-:JI a
F¥ 2L
3018-2019 Budged as of 4/30/19 Budget
219,452 153,475 : 228,922
17500 - 9,568 15,000
75,000 £8,754 - 78,500
14,000 - 9,656 14,400
3,300 2,268 . . 3,395
109,800 10,291 111,295
375 0 375 -
300 238 i 300
300 537 | 300
1,400 285 ! 1,800
2,375 1,661 ! 2,375
1,300 647 1,300
500 286 500
2,150 1,135 2,150
3,450 2,069 3,950
21,450 19,660 21,450
2,600 1,341 2,600
400 : 2N 400
1,200 350 1,200
500 198 5010
6,800 5,781 6,800
1,300 1,287 1,300 -
2,100 3,000 3,600
38,350 31,387 37,850 -
1,200 946 1,200
- 7,000 5,237 7,000 .
4,525 4915 4525
11,525 - 10,152 11,525 °
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Town of Madawaska
Parks, Recreation & Maintenance Expense - Dept 600

Approved ¥TD Expronsad WFZI;HES:; 20
FY 20°18-2019 Bud fa
udgat as of 4/30,/19 Budget
G5 - General Maintenance
BOD - Fire Alarm & Sprinkler 1,65) - 1,547 . - 1,650
70 - Bullding Repair & Maintenance
350 - Parks/Restrgoms 5,000 5259 . 9,000
400 - Multi Purpose Buildings 4,000 6,524 4,000
13 000 11,783 : 12,000
75 - Program Expenses _:
104 - Athletic Supplies _ o 0 a
200 - Tent Supplies 1,000 - 0: 1,000
300 - special Programs i 3,000 1,055 ° 3,000
400 - American Flags o TED 450 750
504 - Christmas Decarations L 00 A0 | 800
o 5,550 1,005 ° 5 550
S 304,852 295,800 5 417,317
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Town of Madawaska
Safety Complex Building Expense - Dept 135

"135 - Safety Building
40 - Supplias
200 - General Supplies
300 - Janitarial Supplies

~ 50 - Utilities
101 - Electricity
250 - Trash
270 - Sewer
300 - Heating Fuel
350 - Water Fees

70 - Bldg Repairs & Maint
300 - Safety Building

73 - Program Expenses
600 - Infrastructure Comm, Tower

85 - Special Projects/Events
751 - Replacement of Lights to LED
750 - 5mall Window Replacernent

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 ::E:. f:",’:;‘;f: FY 2019-2020

Budget Budget

700 599 700 :

2,000 173 - 2,500 °

2,700 - 2,302 . 3,200 °

10,000 7,371 - 16,000

700 195 700

1,560 | 1,140 - 1,560

18,500 18,943 . 19,780

2,100 2,018 2,100

32,850 29,567 34,140

4,000 3,506 4,000

1,000 377 1,000

1,000 1,076 2,000

3,600 - 3,600

4,600 1,076 5,600

s 45160 & 36,828 § 47,940
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Town of Madawaska
Town Wide Insurance Expense - Dept 700

700 - Insurance Expense
15 - Unemployment Compensation

20 - Werkers Compensation
25 - Other Insurance

100 Prop & Casualty
200 Baond & Excess

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 ::;E:?:S;:: FY 200.9-2020
Budget Budget

9,300. 5,424 9,858
70,000 52,904 70,000
80,000 78,035 87,300

6,300 6,300 6,679
86,300 84,335: 93,978

4 165,600 $ 142663 % 173,836
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Town of Madawaska
Intergovernmental Expense - Dept 710

"r".lﬂ = Intergovernmental

35 - Operating Expenses
250 County Tax

‘710 - Intergovernmental

90 - Intergovernmental
100 VRF

200 Morthern AAA Alrport
300 Hydrant Rent

400 Street Light

500 NMDC

600 MMA

700 Chamber

702 Sesquicentennial 2019 _

Q00 Sidewalk Match
704 Broadband Coalition
800 Acadian Fest

900 Four Seasons

S50 Farmers MKt

Approved Propesed
FY 2018-2019 YTD Expensed FY znx-znzo
Budget as of 4/30/19 Budget
ans,287 408,287 427,312
457,938 ° 302,563 : 447,000
44,247 44,247 - 56,688
288,000 187,096 ° 288 000
100,000 97,589 0,000
8,510 8,505 . 8,513
7,500 . 4,251 : 4,336
10,000 ° 10,000 | 10,765
35,000 35,000 : _ D
0’ 0. 17,500
5,000 15,000 : 5,000
12,500 - 12,500 13,200
4,000 4,000 . 4,000
2,000 : 2,000 2,000
974,695 822,751 937,002
1,382,582 1,231,038 % 1,364,314
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Town of Madawaska
Social Service Expense - Dept 720

Approved Proposed
FY 2018-2019 ::?;:F:g::: FY 2015-2020
Budget Budget
720 - Social Service '

03 - Social Service ; _ _ _
100 - American Legion Decorations : 700 700 700
150 - Maine Acadian Heritage Trall o 200 200 : 200
200 - 5t John Valley Assoc, 5 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 -
250 - Arcostook Agency on Aging 5076 5,076 : 2,300
300 - American Red Cross 300 300 ! 300 -
350 - Aroostook County Action Prog _ 807 807 - 807 :
400 - Homeless Services of Aroostook 1,050 : 1,050 1,050 :
450 - Northern Maine Vets Cemetery 100 100 100
550 - Arstk Cauncil for Hithy Family ' 200 . 200 -
600 - Community Health & Counseling 150 - 150 100
650 - Life Flight - 1,000 1,000 1,000
651 - United Way : 100 . 100 100
652 - L'association Francaise _ - - -
653 - MHS Community Garden Project ' - : - -
654 - Paws Animal Welfare 100 100 ° 200
655 - Health Equity Alliance 250 250 250
000 - Habitat for Humanity ' - : - 100 .

3 13,033  $ 13,033 $ 10,207
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Town of Madawaska
Municipal Debt Expense - Dept 730

730 - Munlcipal Delt
97 - Debt Sarvice
300 - PW Truck Lease

000 - PW 2019 Single Axel Truck/Box Lease

MK - Paving C50

500 - Skid Steer Lease

501 - Payleader Lease

L032 - PW Pickup Truck Lease
410 - Downtown Loan

Approved Froposed
FY zpclrjm-zmg YD Expensed FY zn?g-zuzu
Budget 3s of 4/30/13 Budget
32,770 32,767 0
0! 0 62,000
117,200 & 117,176 117,200
15,120 15,090 15,100
36,500 . ¢ 36,082 36,500
0 Q- 7,173
47,000 A7 475 196,500
> 248,590 % 208,590 5 434,473
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Town of Madawaska

Pollution Control Expense - Dept 960

-960 - Pollution Contral

05 - Salaries & Wages

10 - Employee Benefits
100 - MSRS
200 - Health Insurance

340 - Employer Social Security

430 - Employer Medicare

13 - Unemployment Compensation

300 FC

20 - Workers Compg ensation
200 PC

25 - Other nsurance
500 Pollution Control Dept

35 - Operating Expenses
330 Admin/Bill

150 Audit

200 Clathing/Saf

300 Dues/Subs/Me
750 Misc

780 Postage

800 Printing/Ady

850 Prof Fee

a0 Travel/Train

40 - Supplles
100 - Office Supplies
200 - General Supplies

50 - Utilities
100 - Electricity
200 -Telephone
304 - Heating Fual

Approved Froposed
FY 2018-2019 :ﬂfﬁ;’:j;’: FY 2019.2020
Budget Budget

160,446 122,117 ' 171,349
15,245 11,974 16,235
42,951 36,507 46,228
9,948 7,637 . 10,624
2,326 1,786 : 2,485
70,470 57,904 . 75,571 .

750 ° 437 . 795 -

5,525 4,051 5,857
5,750 - 6750 i 7,155
42500 21,250 42,500

500 500 . 500

2,000 723 2,100
1,650 - 1,740 2,200 -

500 | 172 - 500 .

4,000 3,728 4,000

750 1,610 1,500
10,000 8,608 10,000
1,750 2,601 2,500
63,650 40,932 65,800
1000 801 1,100
11,000 10,717 12,000
12,000 - 11,607 13,100 .
52,500 . 34,989 52,500
3,000 2,578 ¢ . 3,200
15,000 13,744 . 17,000
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Town of Madawaska

Pollution Control Expense - Dept 960

350 - Water Faes

55 - Minor Equipment
104 - Software/Computer

b0 -« Vahicle & Equipment
450 - Gas/Diesel/Propane
500 - Repair/Maint
€00 - Truck Purchase
00 - Plow Purchase

b5 « General Maintenance
150 - Chemicals
3200 - Construction Materials
350 - Qils & Lubricants
650 - Ling Maintenance
700 - Endico Site Maintenance

70 - Bullding Repairs 8 Maintenance
500 - Pollution Cantrol Building

B0 - Assessing
100 - Abatements
B0 - Lien Cost & Filing Fee

97 - Debt Senvice
200 - 5ewer Debt

99 - Transfer Out To PC Reserve
100 - Transfer Qut

Approved Proposed
FY 2013-2019 ‘;'LE:?::::: FY 20192020
Budget Budget

7,500 . 5,077 : 8,000
78,000 ; 56,388 | 81,700
1,800 - 1,800
4,000 2,849 4,500
36,000 16,815 36,000

. 6,232 -

7,500 - -
47,500 25,206 40,500
34,000 11,079 37,500
12,500 366 12,500
1,000 312 ; 1,500
6,500 2,704 7,500
12,500 15,405 . 12,500
66,500 20 857 71,500
2,000 863 2,000
2,500 3,522 2,500
5,600 4028 5,600
8,100 7,550 8,100
257,800 102,739 ¢ 297,800

- :L,mmE - -
821,291 468,102 843,027

112



Annual
Town Meeting
Warrant

Monday, June 10, 2019
6:30 PM
Madawaska High School Cafeteria




TOWN OF MADAWASKA
2019 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

AROOSTOOK, SS
STATE OF MAINE

TO: Ross Dubois, a constable in the Town of Madawaska, County and State aforementioned.

GREETINGS:  Inthe name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the
inhabitants of the Town of Madawaska, in said County, qualified by law to vote in said Town affairs to
meet at the Madawaska High School Cafeteria in said Town on Monday, the 10th day of June, 2019 at
6:30 pm, then and there to act on Articles 1-33 set out below to wit. And to notify and warn said
inhabitants of the Town of Madawaska to meet at the Knights of Columbus Hall on Tuesday June 11,
2019 at 8:00 am then and there to act on Article 34 (The polls will be open at 8:00 am and close at 8:00

pm).

Article 1 To choose a moderator to preside at said meeting.

Article 2 To elect in open meeting those officials not required to be elected by secret ballot.

Finance Committee- to choose two (2) members of the Finance Committee for a term of
three years (Previously held by Dave Morin and Tom Kent), and one (1) member of the
Finance Committee for a term of two years (Previously held by Mark Cyr).

Library Board of Trustees —to choose one (1) member of the Madawaska Library Board
of Trustees for a term of three (3) years (previously held by Rachelle Defarges).

Article 3 To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for
CAPTIAL RESERVES
RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 77,506.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 77,506.00

Articlc 4 To scc if the Town will vote to appropriate $264,500.00 to a Road Projects Reserve
Account.

EXPLANATION: The Public Works Department Budget was reduced by $224,500.00 for
road projects and reallocated to the Road Projects Reserve Account.

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 264,500.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 264,500.00
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Article 5 To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $5,000.00 to the Recreation Facilities
Reserve Account.
RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 5,000.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 5,000.00
Article 6 To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $35,000.00 to the Deferred Vacation
Reserve Account.
RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 35,000.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 35,000.00
Article 7 To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the following general fund estimated

revenue sources to be used toward the FY 2019-2020 budget appropriations thereby

decreasing the amount required to be raised in property taxes.

Veteran’s Exemption S 4,000.00
interest & Penalties S 21,500.00
Tree Growth Exemption S 6,000.00
Municipal Revenue Sharing S 240,000.00
PILOT La Maison Acadian S 15,000.00
Vehicle Excise Taxes S 700,000.00
Boats Excise Taxes S 2,000.00
Motor Vehicle Fee S 10,000.00
VRF Administration S 18,000.00
Pollution Control Administration S 42,500.00
General Assistance Reimbursement S 5,000.00
Building Permits S 4,000.00
Inspection Fees S 100.00
Plumbing Permits S 2,500.00
CEO Contracted Services S 8,800.00
Ambulance Billing Fees S 375,000.00
Ambulance Contract — Frenchville S 13,000.00 YEAR3 OF3
Ambulance Contract — St. Agatha S 9,400.00 YEAR3 OF3
Contracted Fire Protection S 1,000.00
Fuel Tax Refund S 10,000.00
Local Roads Assistance Program (LRAP) $ 85,000.00
Tent Rentals S 2,500.00
Multi-Purpose Building Rental S 2,000.00
Insurance premium Refund S 5,000.00

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

$1,582,300.00
$1,582,300.00
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Article 8

Article 9

Article 10

Article 11

Article 12

Article 13

Article 14

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
GENERAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT
(Gov. Body, Town Admin, General Assist, Municipal Bldg. & Elections Departments)

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 732,983.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 732,983.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
DEVELOPMENT, CODES & ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 234,727.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 234,727.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for
PUBLIC SAFETY
(Ambulance, Police, Fire & EMA Department)

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE $ 1,444,281.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 1,444,281.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
MADAWASKA PUBLIC LIBRARY

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 113,242.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 113,242.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 1,182,321.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN $ 1,182,321.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
PARKS, RECREATION, MAINTENANCE & SAFETY COMPLEX DEPARTMENT

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 465,257.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 465,257.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for
TOWN WIDE INSURANCES

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE $ 173,836.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 173,836.00
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Article 15

Article 16

Article 17

Article 18

Article 19

Article 20

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
INTERGOVERNMENTAL DEPARTMENT

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 937,002.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 937,002.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for
SOCIAL SERVICES

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 10,207.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 10,207.00

To see what sum of money if any the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for
DEBT SERVICE

RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 434,473.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 434,473.00

To see if the Town will vote to Authorize the Board of Selectmen to borrow an amount
of money not-to-exceed $3,000,000.00 (Three Million Dollars and no cents) plus interest
for a period of fifteen (15) years at the best terms available, for-the-purpose of a Road
Repair and Paving Project. Said project would commence in 2019 with road preparation,
including but not limited to: Culvert replacement, ditching, road base improvements as
needed, with final paving to take place in 2020.

EXPLANATION: Final project size and scope will be variable based on bid pricing
received. Proposed Project Details attached to the final page of this town warrant.

RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to ratify the Pollution Control (Sewer) Operation and
Maintenance (O & M) and Debt Service Budget in the amount of $843,027.00 and
further authorize the Board of Selectmen to determine the due date for sewer bill
payments and to set the rate of interest at 8% per annum on the unpaid balance of

sewer bills.
RECOMMENDED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE S 843,027.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN S 843,027.00

To see if the Town will vote to ratify funds collected from memberships, donations and
other non-property tax revenue to fund and operate the Community Gym.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
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Article 21

Article 22

Article 23

Article 24

Article 25

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen, at their discretion, to
accept gift donations of money or other valuables, not including real property or land,
from individuals, other governmental bodies, or other organizations, provided the gifts
do not obligate the Town in any way, and that such donations do not exceed a
maximum gift amount of $100,000 during any fiscal year.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will authorize the Treasurer, under the direction of the Board of
Selectmen, to sell and/or dispose of any property acquired by TAX LIEN, after first
offering the property to the previous owners for payment of all back taxes, fees and
interest, on such terms as they deem advisable and in the best interest of the Town and
to sign and execute municipal quit claim deeds on such property. Except that if the
Board of Selectmen sells property tax-acquired from certain qualifying senior, low
income taxpayers they shall use the sale process required by 36 M.R.S. § 943-C if they
sell such property to anyone other than the former owner(s).

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will authorize the Treasurer, under the direction of the Board of
Selectmen, to sell and/or dispose of any property acquired by SEWER LIEN, after first
offering the property to the previous owners for payment of all back fees, and interest,
on such terms as they deem advisable and in the best interest of the Town and to sign
and execute municipal quit claim deeds on such property.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to set the date that real
and personal property taxes for the fiscal year of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 will be
due and payable by (March 15, 2020) and to fix the rate of interest at 8% per annum to
be charged on the unpaid amounts beginning March 16, 2020.

RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to set the date that
sewer-user bills for the fiscal year of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 will be due and
payable by (March 15, 2020) and to fix the rate of interest at 8% per annum to be

charged on the unpaid amounts beginning March 16, 2020.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
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Article 26

Article 27

Article 28

Article 29

Article 30

Article 31

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to sell, or otherwise
dispose of, surplus owned town personal property on such terms and conditions as they
deem advisable.

RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Treasurer, with the advice and consent of
the Board of Selectmen, to transfer funds received from the State of Maine for the
2019-2020 snowmobile registration funds to the Madawaska Snowmobile Club for the
purpose of maintaining their snowmobile trails.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Manager with the advice and consent
of the Board of Selectmen to apply for snowmobile trail grants from the State of Maine
on behalf of the Madawaska Snowmobile Club to maintain trails, and to transfer such
funds to the Madawaska Snowmobile Club.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Manager, with the advice and
consent of the Board of Selectmen to apply for ATV trail grants from the State of Maine
on behalf of the Madawaska ATV Club to maintain trails and transfer such funds to the
Madawaska ATV Club.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to credit the Police Department receipts to include all fees
and fines, parking violations, 25% of campsite rental fees, sex offender fees, dog
violation fees, court officer/witness for service fees reimbursed by the State, and all
funds received from the Department of Justice and other State and Governmental
agencies as restitution, to the Police Car Reserve Fund , and to further authorize the
Board of Selectmen to draw from the Police Car Reserve Fund as may be deemed
necessary to purchase a police vehicle and/or police equipment.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen, on behalf of the town,
to apply for Federal, State and private foundation grant funds for various projects to
benefit the Town, such as for housing, roads, or general economic and Community
development purposes; and to further authorize the Selectmen to accept and expend
such grant funds for their intended purpose only, provided that the grants do not oblige
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Article 32

Article 33

the Town to provide matching funds or other contributions that have not been
previously approved by the voters.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Shall the Town of Madawaska vote to approve 2019-2020 Community Development
Block applications for the following:

Micro-Enterprise Program

Housing Assistance Program

Downtown Revitalization Program

Business Assistance Program

Economic Development Fund Loan Program
Public Infrastructure Program

Maine Department of Conservation Recreational Trails Programs
Maine DOT Safe Routes to School Program
Maine DOT Quality Community Program
STK Foundation Grant

USDA Rural Development Programs

Maine COPS Hiring Program

Federal Emergency Management Grants
FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grants
Grants.Gov-EMS Programs

Maine Community Foundation

Economic Development Administration
Northern Borders Regional Commission
DECD- Business Friendly

and to submit same to the Department of Economic and Community Development,
and/or USDA Rural Development; and/or Maine DOT; and/or Maine DOC; and/or Maine
Community Foundation; and/or STK Foundation and if said program is approved, to
authorize the municipal officers to accept said grant funds, to make such assurances,
assume such responsibilities, and exercise such authority as are necessary and
reasonable to implement such programs; and, fund our local matching share through
un-appropriated reserves and/or in-kind services.

RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To see if the Town will vote to accept a private road currently known as Fairfield Street
to become a town way. Acceptance shall be contingent upon a fully executed Deed of
the subject property to the Town of Madawaska.

EXPLANATION:
PLANNING BOARD PUBLIC HEARING HELD SEPTEMBER 19, 2017

RECOMMENDED BY THE PLANNING BOARD ON SEPTEMBER 19, 2017
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN ON NOVEMBER 26, 2018
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PROPOSED 2019-2020 ROAD REPAIR & PAVING PROJECT

PER TON COST EST.

ROAD LENGTH / FEET WIDTH / FEET ESTIMATED TONS $82.00
Gagnon Road 35,376 22 7,121.18 $583,936.76
Dufour Road 10,560 22 2,125.72 $174,309.04
Aspen Road 12,144 22 2,444.58 $200,455.56
Fongemie Road 2,450 22 493.18 $40,440.76
Lake Shore Road 26,872 22 5,409.33 $443,565.06
Old Post Office Road 3,168 22 637.71 $52,292.22
Fournier Road 5,208 22 1,048.37 $85,966.34
Dufour Trailer Park 3,696 45 1,521.82 $124,789.24
Lavertu Road 12,672 22 2,550.87 $209,171.34
Little Mountain Cross Over 2,145 22 431.78 $35,405.96
TOTALS 114,291 23,784.54 $1,950,332.28
IN TOWN STREETS
Fox St. 25th Ave. to Mardens 330 45 135.87 $11,141.34
Dionne Drive 21st Ave. to 19th Ave. 335 35 107.28 $8,796.96
Dionne Drive 19th Ave. to 16th Ave. 1,085 30 297.83 $24,422.06
Lavoie St. Parramount to Dead end 500 30 137.25 $11,254.50
22nd Ave. Spruce St. to Dionne Dr. 840 40 307.44 $25,210.08
21st Avenue 2,640 40 966.24 $79,231.68
19th Avenue 5,808 45 2,391.44 $196,098.08
14th Ave. Acadia to Fox St. 885 35 283.24 $23,225.68
12th Ave Main to Acadia St. 503 35 161.08 $13,208.56
11th Ave. Elem. School to Town Line 6,336 25 1,449.36 $118,847.52
Pelletier Rd. (Paul Pelletier) 2,640 22 531.43 $43,577.26
3 Barn Rd. Country Lane 2,640 22 531.43 $43,577.26
Pleasant St. Saint Thomas to French St. 870 45 358.22 $29,374.04
7th Ave French St. to Water Tank 2,740 45 1,128.19 $92,511.58
Grandview 1,584 35 507.27 $41,596.14
Brookwood 333 30 91.40 $7,494.80
3rd Ave Gerard to Summer st. 1,153 35 369.24 $30,277.68

STREETS ON HOLD
DUE TO WATER DISTRICT PROJECTS

Albert Street to Highview St. 2,640 35 845.46 $69,327.72
18th Ave to Fox St. 965 45 397.33 $32,581.06
25th Ave. 2,255 45 928.49 $76,136.18
TOTALS 37,082 11,925.49 $977,890.18

PROJECT ESTIMATE $2,928,222.46
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